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GROUP FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

2003 2004 2005
g 6 Financial data
(X FETTHT) (expressed in HK$'000)
HEH Turnover 143,872 148,126 185,784
EHM Gross profit 48,293 54,170 65,077
RAGIERRTE AR Profit (loss) for the year attributable
RE A (B1R) to equity holders of the Company 2,217 5,368 (29,781)
BEBE Total borrowings 101,328 99,189 105,652
RNAGERRTE A Equity attributable to equity holders
i of the Company 135,125 180,546 151,997
WX - BB ARE Acquisition of property, plant
and equipment 2,659 25,112 13,846
BEELERBERNEZ Development costs incurred
i 8% S and capitalised 2,638 1,327 2,418
BT KA Staff costs 24,423 23,829 24,980
BRARAERFTAA Net asset attributable to equity holders
FEEE of the Company per share
&R T) (Kat1) (HK$) (note 1) 0.156 0.178 0.152
(b) BAFEELER Financial ratios
BN R (Hat2) Current ratio (note 2) 1.6 2.36 1.35
RENL K (HTaE3) Quick ratio (note 3) 1.0 1.74 1.09
BELE (M) Gearing ratio (note 4) 75% 55% 70%

HtaE notes:

(1) FEART] RN (1) Net asset attributable Equity attributable

Y FIRE T Numb fi d
BEFEA = BAARGE - to equity holders of = to equity holders of + umber otissue
. s fi&1n gt 8 shares at year end
BEFEEME = the Company per share  the Company
(2) B E = RBEE-RBAEE (2) Current ratio = Current assets + Current liabilities
(3) EBNLLE = (RBEE — F8) - R¥PaE (3) Quick ratio = (Current assets — Inventories) + Current liabilities
. QR Equity attributable t it
(4) BfELE = EBERE + . o (4) Gearing ratio = Total borrowings + quity eftributable 1o equity
BAEIEER holders of the Company
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COMPARISON OF TURNOVER MIX BETWEEN 2002-2005

2005 2004 2003 2002
(LB & & T3T) (Expressed in HK$ million)
BEREEEAN Broadband Wireless Access 99 98 75 44
BEAER Communication Products 39 29 37 35
Rl EERG Video Conference System 12 13 13 30
Intelligent Transportation
ERXERSK System (“ITS") 35 8 19 5

2004

2002

il EnEsEA ll AREs FEEEE dl sezaRs
Broadband Communication Video Conference ITS
Wireless Access Products System
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DIRECTORS'BUSINESS REVIEW

On behalf of the Board of Directors, the business performance of
CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the financial year
ended 31 December 2005 is summarized in the following
paragraphs.

RESULTS SUMMARY

As of 31 December 2005, the Group's turnover in 2005 was
HK$185.78 million, representing a loss of HK$29.78 million. It was
mainly due to a prior provision of amounts due from associated
companies by the Group. The Group’s turnover and profit in 2004
were HK$148.12 million and HK$5.368 million respectively.

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS
Group Reorganisation

On 22 January 2005, China Aerospace International Holdings
Limited (“CASIL") and China Academy of Launch Vehicle
Technology Limited ("CALT") entered into a Sale and Purchase
Agreement for the purpose of effecting the group reorganisation.
Pursuant to the Sale and Purchase Agreement, for an aggregate
cash consideration of HK$143,758,081, CASIL agreed to sell, and
CALT agreed to purchase, CASILs entire 100% equity interest in
and the entire shareholder’s loan due from Astrotech, which, in
turn, holds 449,244,000 ordinary shares (representing
approximately 44.17% equity interest) in CASTEL. Upon
completion of the Sale and Purchase Agreement on 10 July 2005,
CASIL will no longer hold any direct or indirect equity interest in
CASTEL.

Pursuant to the Sale and Purchase Agreement, after China
Academy of Launch Vehicle Technology Limited attained control
over CASTEL, CASTEL establishes its unique profile in the market
following the addition of new businesses.
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Major Transaction

The joint venture contracts in respect of Jilin Sanyuan and Jiangsu
Longyuan were entered into by Crownplus, a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Group, in respect of the building, maintenance
and operation of wind energy plants and facilities in the PRC

respectively on 15 April 2005.

1) Jilin Sanyuan (a Sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprise
to be established in Jilin Province, the PRC)

Business scope:  wind power generation; wind field survey
and design and construction works; full-
set installation, testing and maintenance
and repairs of wind-driven generators;
sale of electricity; related technical
consultancy and training.

Authorized term
of operations: 25 years

Construction size: 100 megawatt

Total investment: RMB811,960,000 (equivalent to
HK$766,000,000)

Total registered RMB269,020,000 (equivalent to
capital: HK$253,792,453)
(Attributable to Crownplus under the
Group: 25% HK$63,448,113)

Return from prior to the production of 30,000 hours
operations: of electricity, Jilin Sanyuan would be
entitled to an electricity rate of RMB0.509
per hour for each kilowatt. After the
production of electricity has reached
30,000 hours until the end of the authorised
term of operations, the electricity price will
be calculated according to the average
local grid electricity rate. The actual rate
would be determined by the relevant
pricing authority.
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ESEXRBORER

DIRECTORS'BUSINESS REVIEW

Jiangsu Longyuan (a Sino-foreign equity joint venture

enterprise to be established in Jiangsu Province, the PRC)

Business scope:

wind power generation; wind field survey
and design and construction works; full-
set installation, testing and maintenance
and repairs of wind-driven generators;
sale of electricity; related technical

consultancy and training.

EERSE R 255 Authorized term
of operations: 25 years

ERAE - 1005k E Construction size: 100.5 megawatt

W ERE - ARBS72,620,0007T (T Total investment: RMB872,620,000 (equivalent to
&8 1823,226,4157T) HK$823,226,415)

FfEAR - AR#211,610,0007T (37 Total registered RMB211,610,000 (equivalent to
& 75 #199,632,0757T) capital: HK$199,632,075)
(AEEE T INEEEG (Attributable to Crownplus under the
25%3%5 #.49,908,0197T) Group: 25% HK$49,908,019)

4 5 [0] 3y ME A EAREZE30,000 Return from prior to the production of 30,000 hours

N STRRIERIS BB
BEFRENEARS
0519EMERE - £E
& EE30,0000N K HE
TATEEBET T
E RN TETE
HEHY - EREREH
BT EERET -

operations:

of electricity, Jiangsu Longyuan would be
entitled to an electricity rate of RMB0.519
per hour for each kilowatt. After the
production of electricity has reached
30,000 hours until the end of the authorised
term of operations, the electricity price will
be calculated according to the average
local grid electricity rate. The actual rate
would be determined by the relevant

pricing authority.

AEEREAIRTLLAGELEERE
& AREER S HIh R R E N X E N
BAMER ENTEEHHEERNZIKA
TREAIEAMER A EH LR A BT
B KAARREXNZEENEB NETE
EOEEREEMESER -

The Group would benefit from the entering into of the above Joint
Venture Contracts, as the transactions will widen the business
scope and earning base of the Group. Given the shortage of
electricity supplies in the PRC and the global trend towards
renewable energy for environment reasons, the investment by the
Company into such power supply project is also fulfilling the

Group's corporate responsibility and social obligations.
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BUSINESS OPERATIONS

During the year of 2005, the Group had continued deploying
resources on broadband wireless communication technology and
its application to strive for development and had fully fostered
and supported Intelligent Transportation System Business, Video
Conferencing System Business and Communication End-products
Business, resulting in the lucrative Broadband Wireless
Communication Business amounting to approximately 59.2% of
the Group's total turnover which during the year was
HK$185,780,000, increased by 25.4% as compared to the
previous year, by effective means of exploring new markets,
applying cost control and expense cutting. The loss of the Group
for the year mainly resulted from a provision of receivables relating
to the expiry of operating term of Southern Telecommunication
Development Company Limited, an associated company of the
Group, all investors of which have currently agreed to apply to
the respective local government for renewal of its operating term.
To be accountable to the shareholders, provisions was being
made by the Group in respect of the amounts due from such
associated company to the Group before obtaining the approval

from the government.

The Group's products of broadband wireless access systems had
been continuously selected as network construction equipment
by large operators and various internet service providers (ISP),
such as China Telecom, China Netcom, China Unicom, China
Mobile, China Railcom and CETC Communications. New business
orders had been placed in the region of Greater China, such as
Beijing, Shanghai, Guangdong, Jiangsu, Henan, Jiangxi, Sichuan,
Guizhou, Yunnan, Gansu, Qinghai, Hong Kong, Macau and

Taiwan.

The Group's CB-ACCESS broadband wireless access system and
its successfully self-developed CB-MUX series product, used for
image, data and voice comprehensive assessing, had been
launched, widely installed and applied in a commercially
influential scale. In terms of commercially reliable applications,
good functionality and economic price, the products had
maintained a comparative competitive edge in the

communication market.
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ESEXRBORER

DIRECTORS'BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group had utilized its self-developed products, namely, the
GPS mobile control unit based on GSM/GPRS communication
network and the software of vehicle despatching and control
system based on internet-related operation centres for its
Intelligent Transportation System Business, providing the total
solutions in respect of system integration as well as operation

services of mobile information for various vehicles to the public.

In order for product segmentation and professionalized operation
to provide tailor-made information services, the Group would,
under the brand name HangTianQiHua, provide the mobile
vehicle monitoring and despatching services to the target
clientele of taxi and rented vehicle in the region of Beijing and
Tangshan. The Group would also, under the band name
SpaceilNet, serve the target clientele of privately or collectively
owned vehicles in such regions as Shanghai, Shenzhen and Hong
Kong with mobile information business. In addition, such business
has been successfully introduced into the regions outside Greater

China including Indonesia by the Group.

The Group’s GPS vehicle service oriented clientele base was
significantly widened from 2,000 units for the last year end to
12,000 units or above for the time being, as the taxi business of
the Group in the region of Beijing was rapidly developed.

The Group's Video Conferencing System Business had, during the
year, launched new products based on MPEG4 technique,
together with existing and marketed high-clear MPEG2 video
conferencing and image transmission system, which constituted
a product chain of video conferencing systems with MPEG2/
MPEG4 dual-mode system that fulfills different requirements of
various end-users provided by the Group to the public.

Because of the achievement of the design in core parts regarding
MPEG2/MPEG4 encoder, the cost of video conferencing and
image transmission system will be significantly reduced, thus
consolidating the existing market foundation and aggressively
promoting the promising specialized system concurrently.

11
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In terms of strict quality control, in time delivery and valued
services, the Group continued to maintain and develop good
business relationship with customers overseas in respect of
communication end-products business so as to maintain its
business of consigned product design and product manufacturing

business.
Human Resources and Remuneration Policy

As at 31 December 2005, the Group has 41 employees (2004: 46
employees) in the Hong Kong head office and 531 employees
(2004: 260 employees) in the China Mainland offices.
Remuneration of employees is determined by individual
employee’s performance and the prevailing trends in different
areas and reviewed on an annual basis. The Group also provides
Mandatory Provident Fund and medical insurance to its
employees. In addition, discretionary performance related bonus
and share option schemes are available and are at the discretion

of the Directors.
FINANCIAL REVIEW
Liquidity and Financial Resources

Total borrowings of the Group as at 31 December 2005 was
HK$105,652,000 (2004: HK$99,189,000), of which HK$58,765,000
(2004: HK$54,284,000) was fixed-rate borrowings and the
remaining was floating-rate. All borrowings of the Group were
determined at market interest rate. The Group has not issued any

financial instruments for hedging or other purposes.

Gearing ratio (total borrowings over shareholders’ equity) at the
year end was 70% (2004: 55%).

Pledge of Assets

As at 31 December 2005, certain assets of the Group of

HK$10,280,000 (2004: HK$10,663,000) have been pledged to

secure borrowings from banks and financial institutions.
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ESEXRBORER

DIRECTORS'BUSINESS REVIEW

Exchange and Other Exposures

Most of the Group’s business transactions were conducted in
Hong Kong dollars, Renminbi and United States dollars. The
Group expected that the exposure to exchange rates fluctuation
was minimal and therefore have not engaged in any hedging

activities.

At 31 December 2005, the Group was committed to investment
of approximately HK$108,000,000 for the capital contribution into
two Sino-foreign joint ventures regarding wind facilities in the
PRC. Details of the transaction were set out in an announcement
made by the Company on 18 April 2005.

Appreciation

I would like to take this opportunity to thank my fellow directors
and all the staff members for their hard work and dedication
during the year under review.

By Order of the Board

Wu Yansheng

Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 April 2006
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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Non-executive Directors

Mr. Wu Yansheng, professor, aged 42, earned his bachelor’s
degree in Electrical Engineering from Tsinghua University and
master’s degree in Space Vehicle Design from China Academy of
Launch Vehicle Technology (“CALT"). Mr. Wu has obtained great
honours, such as Special Allowance from State Council of the
People’s Republic of China, Specially Contributed Expert of China
Aerospace Science and Technology Corporation(*CASC"),
Excellent Contributor in Manned Space Project from CASC, Space
Prize of CASC in 2000 and 2001, Labor Medal Winner from China
Federation of Labor Unions, Senior Professional Manager from
China Enterprise Confederation and China Entrepreneur
Association, and Excellent Researcher from China Association of
Science and Technology. Joined in the Astronautical Systems
Engineering Institute of CALT in 1989, Mr. Wu has ever taken the
following posts successively as designer, section chief, division
chief and director. Since 2002, Mr. Wu has served as the 10th
president of CALT (the youngest ever in CALT). He was appointed
as a Non-executive Director and Chairman of the Company on 14
February 2006.

Mr. Liang Xiaohong, senior engineer, aged 50, obtained his
master’s degree in World Economy from the Party School of the
Communist Party of China ("CPC") Central Committee. He has
been honoured with Specially Appointed Expert of school of
Economics & Management of Beijing University. He started to
work in Astronautical Systems Engineering Institute of CALT in
1987. He has ever been director of Administrative Office of CALT
since 2000. Now he acts as vice president of CALT. With great
efforts for years, he has accumulated rich experiences and theories
on human resource management and business administration. He
was appointed as a Non-executive Director and Vice-chairman of

the Company on 14 February 2006.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Tang Guohong, professor, aged 44, graduated from Beijing
University of Aeronautics & Astronautics (“Beihang University”)
with master’s degree in Engineering. He went to Germany in 1987
and obtained Ph.D from Max-Planck Institute for Metals Research.
He had served as director of staff office, deputy dean and
professor in the Material Science and Engineering Department of
Beihang University, vice general manager and administrative vice
general manager of China Aerospace Industry Supply & Marketing
Corporation. He now acts as the chief of Business & Investment
Dept. of CALT, with rich experiences in scientific research, business
administration and capital operation. He was appointed as a Non-
executive Director of the Company on 14 February 2006.

Executive Directors

Mr. Han Shuwang, professor, aged 41, obtained bachelor’s
degree in Computer Science and master’s degree in Economics
& Management respectively from Tongji University and American
Southwest University. He is a visiting professor of Tongji University
and ever achieved Space Award. He served as deputy division
chief, assistant director and deputy director in the Institute of
Space Automation Control of CALT between 1988 and 1997, vice
director of Political Division of CALT in 1997, director of
Administrative Office of CALT in 1998, general manager of
Wanyuan Industrial Company in 1999, president assistant of CALT
in 2000. Since 2002, he has served as vice president of CALT. He
has lots of experiences in strategic research and business
administration. He was appointed as an Executive Director and
Vice-chairman of the Company on 14 February 2006.
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Mr. Wang Xiaodong, aged 40, is the Executive Director and
General Manager of the Company. Mr. Wang graduated from
Beijing University of Aeronautics and Astronautics with a bachelor
degree in Electric Engineering and obtained an MBA from the
University of South Australia. During 1989 to 1998, he worked in
Beijing Institute of Spacecraft System Engineering under the
China Academy of Space Technology, the Comprehensive
Planning Bureau of the Ministry of Aerospace Industry of China
and then the General Office of China Aerospace Corporation, as
Assistant Engineer, Engineer, Senior Engineer, and Secretary to
the President cum Deputy Director of the President Office. In
1999, he was appointed the Executive Director cum Vice General
Manager of CASIL. He has extensive experience in research and
management. He has been appointed as Executive Director of
the Company since May 1999.

Mr. Li Guang, senior engineer, aged 42, graduated from Tianjin
University with master’s degree in Industrial Automation. He has
ever been the designer of the 14th Institute of CALT between
1991 and 1996, division chief and general manager of Beijing
Long March Hi-tech Corporation from 1996 to 2005. He has acted
as vice manager of Beijing Wanyuan Industrial Company since
1998. Mr. Li Guang shows excellent talent in scientific research,
product development and business administration. He was
appointed as an Executive Director of the Company on 14
February 2006.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Yiu Ying Wai, Alex, aged 53, was appointed an Independent
Non-executive Director and the Chairman of the Audit Committee
of the Company on 30 September 2004. He held a Bachelor's
degree in Architectural Studies from the University of Hong Kong.
He was a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants, a registered member of Certified Management
Accountants of Alberta, Canada and also a practising member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants in Hong
Kong. Mr. Yiu is currently a partner of W. T. Wong and Company.
He has over 20 years of experience in auditing, accounting and

financial management in Hong Kong and overseas.
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Mr. Wong Fai, Philip, aged 49, was appointed an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company on 30 September 2004.
Mr. Wong had over 20 years’ experience in the IT industry. He
was highly involved in many social activities of IT industry in Hong
Kong and the PRC as well as public service to the business
community. He was awarded the Hong Kong Ten Outstanding
Young Person, and was the founder of Hong Kong IT Charity Fund
and the Council Member of Hong Kong Polytechnic University.
Presently, he is the director of ValenceTech Ltd., the Advisor of
Shanghai Jiao Tong University and the Advisory Member of China
National Committee for Pacific Economic Cooperation under

Pacific Economic Cooperation Council.

Mr. Zhu Shixiong, aged 64, is the current Vice Chief Executive of
the Hong Kong Chinese Enterprises Association Limited. He
graduated from the Shanghai Municipal University of Science and
Technology with a degree in Chemistry. He previously held the
post of Deputy Director of the Shanghai Municipal Chemical
Industrial Bureau, Executive Director and Vice-president of
Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings) Company Limited and
Chairman of the Tien Chu Ve-Tsin Chemical Industries (H.K.) Ltd.
He has over 20 years of experience in chemical production and
technology as well as enterprise management. He has been a
Director of the Company since May 1997.

Mr. Moh Kwen Yung, aged 67, graduated with an university
degree in civil engineering in 1958 and worked as a Design
Engineer in Fujian Hydroelectric Design Centre with participating
in designing dams, tunnels, harbours and hydroelectric power
stations from 1958 to 1962. From 1962 to 1971, he worked as a
Site Agent for Paul Y. Construction Co. Ltd. in Hong Kong. In
1971, he established his own construction company, Success
Construction Co., as a sole proprietor and ran the company until
1982. In 1982, he entered into a joint venture with Japan
Development to form Chevalier Construction Company Ltd. in
Hong Kong, where he worked as a Director and General Manager
until he emigrated to Canada at the end of 1989. In 1993, he
returned to Hong Kong. He has been a Director of the Company
since May 1997.
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Senior Management

Mr. Zhou Xiaoyun, aged 57, is a vice general manager of the
Company. Mr. Zhou joined Hung Nien Electronics Limited (“Hung
Nien”) in 1985 and was the Chairman of Hung Nien. He graduated
from Changsha Engineering Institute in 1975. Mr. Zhou has around
30 years of experience in engineering research and industrial
management. He was appointed as an Executive Director of the
Company in May 1997 and resigned as an Executive Director of

the company on 14 February 2006.

Mr. Han Jiang, aged 43, is the financial controller of the Company.
Mr. Han graduated from the Central Institute of Finance and
Banking with a bachelor degree in Economics and was a Certified
Public Accountant in America. After graduation, he worked in the
Finance Department of China Aerospace Corporation and was
responsible for product costing and working capital management.
In 1992, he joined APT Satellite Holdings Limited and had
participated in the works of satellite project financing, corporate
financing and initial public offer, in addition to normal financial
duties. He was appointed as an Executive Director of the
Company in September 2001 and resigned as Executive Director
of the Company on 14 February 2006.

Mr. Xu Jian Hua, aged 37, is a vice general manager of the
Company. Mr. Xu, being a senior economist, graduated from
China University of Political Science and Law with a bachelor’s
degree in law in 1992 and was a qualified lawyer in the PRC in
1994. He joined China Aerospace Science & Technology
Corporation, serving successively as Deputy Director, Director and
Deputy Director General of Human Resources Department, and
was the Director of China Spacesat Technology Co., Ltd. He was
appointed as an Executive Director of the Company on 11 March
2004 and resigned as an Executive Director of the Company on
14 February 2006.

Madam Cui Xiao Ling, aged 55, is the assistant general manager
of the Company and the Managing Director of CASIL
Telecommunications (Shenzhen) Co. Ltd. She graduated from the
Harbin Technical Institute and had over 20 years of experience in
precision engineering, industrial management and marketing in
the Mainland China. She joined the Group in 1991.
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Mr. Chau Chiu Suen, aged 50, graduated from South China
Polytechnic University. He had over 10 years of experience as
senior management of conglomerates in the Mainland China and
has extensive business experience in the operation of wireless
telecommunication access, integrated ITS and ITS suppliers. He
is the Chairman of Castel Qihua Hi-Tech Investments Limited,
Beijing Qihua Communications Limited and Tangshan Qihua GPS
Limited. He is also the Vice-chairman of Castel Intelligent

Transportation System Limited.

Mr. Ng Yat Keung, Frederick, aged 51, is the managing director
of China Aerospace Telecommunications (Hong Kong) Limited.
Mr. Ng graduated from the Cambridgeshire College of Arts and
Technology in Britain with a Higher National Diploma in Business
Studies and obtained an MBA degree from the University of Aston
in Birmingham in Britain. He was a member of the British Institute
of Management. Mr. Ng had 20 years experience in marketing
and manufacturing operations in telecommunications and

electrical products. He joined the Group in September 2000.

Mr. Ma Yucheng, aged 63, is a director of Hung Nien Electronics
Limited, which is a subsidiary of the Company. He graduated from
Nanjing University of Aeronautics and Astronautics, majoring in
Electronics Engineering. He has extensive experience in the
telecommunication industry. He had held senior managerial
position in various national and multinational telecommunication
companies and had participated in the research, development
and introduction of advanced technologies and products
including products of mobile communication system and
programmable switching systems. He had been awarded prizes
for the Advancement of National Technology and many other
prizes by the State, provincial and municipal governments for his
achievements in scientific research. He was appointed as a Non-
executive Director of the Company in September 2001 and
resigned as a Non-executive Director of the Company on 14
February 2006.
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The Directors present their annual report and the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2005.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and
the activities of its principal subsidiaries and associates are set
out in note 36 to the financial statements.

REORGANISATION

On 22 January 2005, China Aerospace International Holdings
Limited (“CASIL") and China Academy of Launch Vehicle
Technology Limited (“CALT") entered into a Sale and Purchase
Agreement for the purpose of effecting the group reorganisation
(the “Sale and Purchase Agreement”). Pursuant to the Sale and
Purchase Agreement, for an aggregate cash consideration of
HK$143,758,081, CASIL agreed to sell, and CALT agreed to
purchase, CASIL's entire 100% equity interest in and the entire
shareholder’s loan due from Astrotech Group Limited, which, in
holds 449,244,000 ordinary shares (representing
approximately 44.17% equity interest) in the Company. Upon

turn,

completion of the Sale and Purchase Agreement which had taken
place on 10 July 2005, CASIL will no longer hold any direct or
indirect equity interest in the Company.

Details of the transaction were set out in an announcement made

by the Company on 24 January 2005.
MAJOR TRANSACTION

The Joint Venture Contracts in respect of JL# 82 /R A 1 B AR

2] Jiangsu Longyuan Wind Energy Company Limited and & #f
=REEEAMRAF Jilin Sanyuan Wind Energy Company
Limited were entered into by Crownplus International Limited
(“Crownplus”), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, in
respect of the building, maintenance and operation of wind
energy plants and facilities in the PRC respectively on 15 April
2005.

Details of the transaction were set out in an announcement made
by the Company on 18 April 2005.
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POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

Details of the post balance sheet event of the Group are set out

in note 35 to the financial statements.
RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2005

are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 29.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group and
the Company during the year are set out in note 14 to the financial

statements.
SHARE CAPITAL

Movements in the share capital of the Company during the year
are set out in note 28 to the financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold
or redeemed any of the Company'’s listed securities during the
year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Articles of Association or the laws in the Cayman
Islands, which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on

a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.
SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Details of the share option scheme of the Company during the
year are set out in note 29 to the financial statements.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report
are:

Non-executive
Mr. Wu Yansheng (Chairman)
(appointed on 14 February 2006)
Mr. Liang Xiaohong (Vice-chairman)
(appointed on 14 February 2006)
Mr. Tang Guohong
(appointed on 14 February 2006)
Mr. Ma Yucheng
(resigned on 14 February 2006)

Executive
Mr. Han Shuwang (Vice-chairman)

(appointed on 14 February 2006)
Mr. Wang Xiaodong
Mr. Li Guang

(appointed on 14 February 2006)
Mr. Rui Xiaowu

(resigned on 14 February 2006)
Mr. Zhou Xiaoyun

(resigned on 14 February 2006)
Mr. Han Jiang

(resigned on 14 February 2006)
Mr. Guo Xianpeng

(resigned on 14 February 2006)
Mr. Xu Jian Hua

(resigned on 14 February 2006)

Independent Non-executive
Mr. Yiu Ying Wai

Mr. Wong Fai, Philip

Mr. Zhu Shixiong

Mr. Moh Kwen Yung

The term of office of the non-executive director and each of the
independent non-executive director is from the date they were
last elected to the date of their retirement by rotation in
accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association.

Messrs. Wu Yansheng, Liang Xiaohong, Han Shuwang, Tang
Guhong and Li Guang shall retire by rotation at the close of the
forthcoming annual general meeting in accordance with Article
99 of the Company's Articles of Association and, being eligible,
offers themselves for re-election.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company
or any of its subsidiaries, which is not determinable by the
employing company within one year without payment of

compensation, other than statutory compensation.
DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the Company, or any of its
subsidiaries, its holding companies or its fellow subsidiaries was
party and in which a director of the Company had a material
interest, either directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the

year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2005, none of the directors and chief
executives of the Company or their respective associates had any
interest or short positions in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Future
Ordinance (the “SFO")) which are required to be notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the
SFO (including interests and short positions which they are taken
or deemed to have under such provisions of SFO), or to be
recorded in the register required to be maintained pursuant to
Section 352 of the SFO, or otherwise to be notified to the
Company or the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transaction by Directors of Listed Companies in the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
(the “Listing Rules”).
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DIRECTOR’S RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Apart from as disclosed under the headings “Directors’ and chief
executives’ interests and short positions in shares, underlying
shares and debentures” and “Share option scheme”, at no time
during the period was the Company, its subsidiaries or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
a party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the
Company or their associates (as defined in the “Listing Rules”) to
acquire benefits by means of acquisition of shares in, or

debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2005, so far as is known to the directors, the
persons/entitles (other than a director or chief executive of the
Company) had an interest or short position in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be
disclosed to the Company and the Stock Exchange under
provisions of Division 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or, who was,
directly or indirectly, interested in 5% or more of the nominal value
of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all
circumstances at general meetings of any other member of the
Group and the amount of each of such person’s interest in such
securities or in any options in respect of such capital were as

follows:

REE DL
&l 51 e E Percentage of
Name Capacity Number of shares shareholding
(Hfa£1)
(Note 1)
i 4a WBXES AT R (MiE2) 449,244,000 (L) 44.17%
CASC Interest of a controlled
corporation (Note 2)
Vil WABXES A TR (MiE3) 449,244,000 (L) 44.17%
CALT Interest of a controlled
corporation (Note 3)
Astrotech EmEEA 449,244,000 (L) 44.17%

Beneficial owner
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1. The letter “L” denotes the shareholder’s long position in the shares.

2. CASC is deemed to be interested in 449,244,000 shares as it holds 100% of
the issued share capital of CALT.

3. Astrotech is a wholly owned subsidiary of CALT. Accordingly, CALT is deemed
to be interested in all the shares held by Astrotech.

Save as disclosed herein, according to the register of interests
kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO and so far as
was known to the Directors, there is no other person/entity (other
than a director or chief executive of the Company) who, as at 31
December 2005, had any interest or short position in the shares
of underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be
disclosed to the Company under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of
the SFO or who was, directly or indirectly, interested in 5% or
more of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying
rights to vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any

member of the Group in any options in respect of such capital.
MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2005, turnover attributable to
the five largest customers of the Group accounted for
approximately 52% of the Group’s turnover and turnover
attributable to the Group's largest customer accounted for

approximately 33% of the Group'’s turnover.

For the year ended 31 December 2005, purchases attributable to
the five largest suppliers of the Group accounted for
approximately 15% of the Group’s purchases and purchases
attributable to the Group's largest supplier accounted for

approximately 9% of the Group’s purchases.

None of the directors, their associates or, to the best knowledge
of the directors, any shareholder who owns more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital had any interests in the above

five largest customers or suppliers.
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PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout
the year ended 31 December 2005.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Group has adopted all of the Code Provisions in Appendix
14 of the Listing Rules except all of the Independent Non-
executive Directors are not appointed for specific term but are
subject to retirement and rotation and re-election at the

Company’s Annual General Meeting.

The Group has adopted procedures governing directors’
securitites transactions in compliance with the Model Code as set

out in Appendix 10 of the Listing rules.
AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to
re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the

Company.

On behalf of the Board
Wu Yansheng
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 April 2006
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REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CASIL TELECOMMUNICATIONS
HOLDINGS LIMITED
MEBREEHRAT

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of CASIL
Telecommunications Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (the "Group”) on pages 29 to 95 which have been
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
AUDITORS

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements which give a true and fair view.
In preparing consolidated financial statements which give a true
and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies

are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on
our audit, on those consolidated financial statements and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any

other person for the contents of this report.
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BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. It also includes an assessment
of the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors
in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements, and
of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
circumstances of the Group, consistently applied and adequately

disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance as to whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information
in the consolidated financial statements. We believe that our audit

provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
OPINION

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of the affairs of the Group as at 31
December 2005 and of the loss and cash flows of the Group for
the year then ended and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

26 April 2006
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

BE_ZTRAF T+ _A=+—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

—ZSTRE —TINE

2005 2004

B F#EIT FET

NOTES HK$’000 HK$000

=5 3 Turnover 6 185,784 148,126

5 & B AR Cost of sales (120,707) (93,956)

EA Gross profit 65,077 54,170

EH Ath g A Other income 3,103 9,518

Pal =D Distribution costs (10,244) (12,876)

TEE M Administrative expenses (54,029) (38,631)
e L Bk o B SRR B A Allowance for amount due from

an associate (27,633) —

B 75 A AR Finance costs 8 (5,889) (5,124)

g /N Share of result of an associate (259) (149)

B AREREL FER Net loss on liquidation of subsidiaries 30 — (186)

BrFi AT (B 18) m A (Loss) profit before taxation (29,874) 6,722

IR Taxation 9 510 (2,544)

REE (B518) 5 A (Loss) profit for the year 10 (29,364) 4,178

AR AL RESR - Attributable to:

RRRERFTEA Equity holders of the Company (29,781) 5,368

DERE R Minority interests 417 (1,190)

(29,364) 4,178

b3/ JEAL

HK cent HK cent

i (58) BF—&EK (Loss) earnings per share — Basic 13 (2.93) 0.54
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At 31 December 2005

“BRLRFE —_TTNMOHF

2005 2004
B F#EIT FET
NOTES HK$’000 HK$000
EMBEE Non-current assets
ME - BEMRE Property, plant and equipment 14 54,432 47,202
[ Goodwill 15 1,607 4,275
B AE Intangible assets 16 33,634 36,391
AN o - ey Interests in associates 17 8,650 1,269
98,323 89,137
MBEE Current assets
B8 Inventories 18 48,808 70,523
B 5 & E b U 5k Trade and other receivables 19 165,873 124,170
JE LY R N B 3R Amounts due from related companies 20 15,291 15,291
JrE LG B 2 N B 5K Amounts due from associates 21 323 19,122
A] Y& B 75 18 Taxation recoverable — 210
EEBRITER Pledged bank deposits 22 1,351 1,264
RITHEGFENRES Bank balances and cash 23 22,387 37,616
254,033 268,196
neaE Current liabilities
B R EMERR Trade and other payables 24 85,385 68,312
BT EER AR Amounts due to related companies 20 4,407 3,743
JE 15 Bt 2 R B3R Amount due to an associate 21 — 870
EN—URREz BB Amount due to immediate holding
2 YNCIP company of a shareholder 25 — 906
JE A 5878 Taxation payable 65 296
R—FAREHZER Borrowings due within one year 26 98,998 39,358
188,855 113,485
MEEEFRE Net current assets 65,178 154,711
BERBRLBARGE Total assets less current liabilities 163,501 243,848
EMEEE Non-current liabilities
R—FEI B 2ER Borrowings due after one year 26 6,654 59,831
IRIEFLIA Deferred taxation 27 2,217 2,675
8,871 62,506
154,630 181,342
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

RZEZTRFEF+_A=+—H
At 31 December 2005

—EBTRE —ZZTOFE

2005 2004
Kt FET FET
NOTES HK$’000 HK$°000
BARK Capital and reserves
(LN Share capital 28 101,714 101,714
f# Reserves 50,283 78,832
RAFERFAE A Equity attributable to equity holders
FEh = of the Company 151,997 180,546
DEUR R Minority interests 2,633 796
HEmARR Total equity 154,630 181,342

TIRNE29EB A M BHE  NREZGRN The financial statements on pages 29 to 95 were approved and

—EERFNAZ Jr/\ Bz M5 - S authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 26 April 2006

MWTERHER and are signed on its behalf by:

EEHE FBER
Han Shuwang Wang Xiaodong
o BF
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

BE_ZTTRAF T _A=+—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

KATRREL
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
3]
435 B B L 2R DYR
2 fhff Share fhfi i [k B 45 R 4%
Share Special premium  Exchange General Accumulated Minority
capital reserve account reserve reserve  Goodwill losses Total interest Total
TAL TEL TiEx TAL TAL TAx TEL TiEx TAx TAL
HK$'000 HK?{'OOO HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
nI/
(Note)
At 1 January 2004 91,714 117,554 442,932 868 3,499 (14,221) (507,221) 135,125 7,969 143,094
Exchange difference
F from translation of
HAELA operations outside
BpaEES Hong Kong not
LERER recognised in the
consolidated
income statement — - - 108 - - - 108 - 108
HEARRERER Release on liquidation
of subsidiaries - — - (147) (69) - — (216) (5,983) (6,199)
TER R Profit for the year - — - — — - 5,368 5,368 (1,190) 4,178
AERRER Total recognised
(GRLoN:t: (expense) income
for the year - — - (39) (69) - 5,368 5,260 (7.173) (1.913)
WEEETRR Shares issued at
premium 10,000 - 31,000 - - — - 41,000 - 41,000
RAB{THER Share issue expenses = = (839) = = = = (839) = (839)
RZZZME
+-A=1+-A At 31 December 2004 101,714 117,554 473,093 829 3,430 (14,221) (501,853) 180,546 796 181,342
SHRKEY Effect of change in
58 (RMiH3) accounting policy
(see note 3) — - — - - 14,221 (14,221) - - -
W-EERE-f-H" At 1 January 2005,
& &7 as restated 101,714 117,554 473,093 829 3,430 - (516,074) 180,546 796 181,342
ARGABRREN Exchange difference
BZMERE from translation of
OB AR operations outside
BBREEE Hong Kong not
ZERER recognised in the
consolidated
income statement - - - 1,232 - - - 1,232 7 1,239
rEEER Loss for the year — - - — - - (29,781) (29,781) 47 (29,364)
AERRER Total recognised
WA (Fx) 28 income (expense)
for the year - - - 1,232 - - (29,781) (28,549) 424 (28,125)
SUBRRHE Capital contribution
from minority
shareholders - - - - - - - - 1,413 1413
RZZERE
+-A=1+-A At 31 December 2005 101,714 117,554 473,093 2,061 3,430 — (545,855) 151,997 2,633 154,630

Hiat - AEB 2 ERIRHERANR R B BITRAE AR
ANARFTEEAKE A R E B TRAEE RRE
REEBR—NANAEENA+—BETEHRMA
H SR 2 858 %116,025,000/8 T2 =

o

Note: The special reserve of the Group represents the difference between the

nominal amount of the share capital issued by the Company and the nominal

amount of the issued share capital of the subsidiaries acquired by the

Company and the aggregate amount of HK$116,025,000 transferred from

other reserves pursuant to the Group's reorganisation on 11 August 1997.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

BE_ZTRAF T+ _A=+—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

—ETHRE —TTNOF
2005 2004
F#EIT FET
HK$’000 HK$000
REETHEEZHERE Cash flows from operating activities
BrEiEl (B518) | A (Loss) profit before taxation (29,874) 6,722
BTN FIHEL AR Adjustments for:
B WA Interest income (154) (109)
MERAX Interest expenses 5,889 5,124
ME BEMREITE Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment 7,203 5,418
HEWX  BEIREZ Loss (gain) on disposal of property,
e (a) plant and equipment 45 (7,548)
WEBAREREEA 2 EE Loss on liquidation of subsidiaries — 186
EmI B Amortisation of intangible assets 5,016 4,818
EEREEE Impairment loss on goodwill 2,668 —
FEAG & QR EE Share of result of an associate 259 149
RERE M (B EREE) Allowance (reversal of allowance) for
doubtful debts 5,178 (1,444)
JE WTHss & N B IE B A Allowance for amount due from
an associate 27,633 —
PREGFERE Allowance for obsolete inventories 274 —
PN € Write-off of development costs 228 —
A A 4 BRI T R Effect of foreign exchange rate
-7 changes on intercompany balances (1,017) —
EEEESRIBNKLED Operating cash flows before movements
BHE&RE in working capital 23,348 13,316
FE 2R (3Em) Decrease (increase) in inventories 22,754 (5,562)
B 5 K E b e W SRIE N Increase in trade and other receivables (45,342) (57,012)
fﬂﬂ?ﬁ%ﬁ@ A2 3N Increase in amounts due from associates (8,466) =
%&ﬁ@fﬁ Ze il Increase in trade and other payables 16,071 6,459
}:ﬁ%a AF 2 18N Increase in amounts due to related
companies 592 —
JENEEE AR Z Ofid) A1 (Decrease) increase in amount due to
an associate (887) 21,617
fﬁﬂxﬁZE%@ﬂﬁ Decrease in amount due to immediate
AR holding company of a shareholder (923) (9)
RE (AR ?%%Zfﬁi Cash generated from (used in) operations 7.147 (21,191)
BERE (B SR Income taxes refunded (paid) 31 (1,300)
RE (AR &858 Net cash generated from (used in)
2R e FRE operating activities 7,178 (22,491)
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

BE_ZTTRAF T _A=+—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

Sz 2O
=

—TBTRE _TTNF
2005 2004
FET FHE T
HK$’000 HK$°000
HEEE Investing activities
HEWE - BER Proceeds on disposal of property,
B IRt plant and equipment 184 21,463
ERRITIFRZ GEN) W (Increase) decrease in pledged bank
deposits (87) 4,695
2 WFE Interest received 154 109
BEWE  BELERE Purchase of property, plant and
equipment (13,846) (25,112)
BT A Development cost paid (2,418) (1,327)
AL A E HE Capital contribution to an associate (7,640) (1,418)
MEBARNER (HERIRE) Liquidation of subsidiaries, net of cash 30 — (268)
DERREE Capital contribution from minority
shareholders 1,413 —
ARiEEES 2 IRE F5 Net cash used in investing activities (22,240) (1,858)
MEEE Financing activities
BT E @A (R Issue of ordinary shares, net of expenses — 40,161
ENFE Interest paid (3,905) (3,135)
BERITER Repayments of bank loans (471) (4,121)
FiEAER New loans raised 4,717 —
B mﬂé%ﬁ%?%ﬂ?ﬁ Repayments of obligations under
finance leases —_ (7)
BEEBFTEE ZIREFEE Net cash from financing activities 341 32,898
He kR FEYILINFR Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (14,721) 8,549
INEEREH) 2 B Effect of foreign exchange rate changes (508) 108
MN—A—BzHR&RHEEEEY Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 37,616 28,959
MRTZA=+—H2z®HE&Kk®SE Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December,
EEBY ERITEHRNIRS) representing bank balances and cash 22,387 37,616
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

—BREH

ARARR—RINHASHEFMK I 2E
RAaE - HRMNEBEEZZER
AR ([BAFT)) £« NARI2EREE
LR R Astrotech Group Limited
([Astrotech]) (RFE & S MK
i) BERBARRELLNTRIR AR
—EEhE-AZT R RTETE
E =4 - AstrotechE i 2 EEZRA
AM AR EREEBR AT (HiX])
BAfT R 2 & B A | B A ST R AT A 7t B
([AEBRDITVEEHRZ([EEH
&)  BEEEWRZ  MARELEM
N & BT [F] = B8 B i1 X £ Astrotech
Group LimitedZ 2 £100%A% 8 LA K i
RER - BEEHENR_ZEEAF AT
AEiE - MATHBEZSHEERER
NEfE I IREmMA /AR R Z@EA
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AAEl([Hfingal) (AP ZEARLME
e Sr) BB E TR NS RN AR A
RAIZEERE o

ARREMPERI R BB LT ELHE

WRHBEBRANFRIABERN—& -

MBEREANRNRBZNEEEETE
5l o

ARAB—FKREZERARF - HNBLR
AN N R 2 E BEBE DML ©

HE_TTAF+_A=+—BLEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands with
limited liability and its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).
Its immediate substantial shareholder is Astrotech Group
Limited (“Astrotech”) (incorporated in the Cayman Islands)
which holds 44.17% equity interest in the Company. On 22
January 2005, China Aerospace International Holdings
Limited ("CASIL"), the then immediate holding company of
Astrotech, and China Academy of Launch Vehicle
Technology Limited (“CALT"), a group company of CASIL,
entered into a Sale and Purchase Agreement for the purpose
of effecting the group reorganisation (the “Sale and
Purchase Agreement”). Pursuant to the Sale and Purchase
Agreement, CASIL agreed to sell, and CALT agreed to
purchase, CASILs entire 100% equity interest in and the
entire shareholder’s loan due from Astrotech. Upon
completion of the Sale and Purchase Agreement on 10 July
2005, CASIL no longer holds any direct or indirect equity
interest in the Company and becomes a related party of the
Company whereas, CALT becomes the Company’s
substantial shareholder. Pursuant to the Sale and Purchase
Agreement, China Aerospace Science & Technology
Corporation (“CASC") (incorporated in the People’s
Republic of China) remains to be a substantial shareholder
of the Company via the immediate shareholding of CALT.

The address of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company are disclosed in the corporate

information to the annual report.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries and associates are set

out in note 36.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BE-TTRFt-A=+-ALFE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

2.
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HMEBVHEREER ((BEYBEREE
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SKEZFR 2 ST HIRELE - BAH
BB RELENKETGRSBER
RAERERBRIMIARRESEHR
ZENITABHAAE - TERDHRR
B MERBERR BB Z 255
HEWE - 2NN AZKECEYRE
A - RAMBEM GRS ENHAKHE
S BRAENT IR ZHE -

EBEH

RAEE  AEEERBEABUBRE
BRIFEIREZHAH] - RRBEMHK
BEENEIRUAREBRIEEY
ERRMT

T

REEFE  AR-FTZT—F—H—H
AIBBEELZHESRFERE 1
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WEEE - ARECRRAEEM KRS L
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ZHFE-A—BECTHEEZRE -
W D BE RIVGETTRE 2 MK FE
U EETRENR - BXHBR LS
AARREE  ANFEELEFABES
e —_ETMNFREZLBHFIET N
ER I

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time,
a number of new Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"), Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs")
and Interpretations (hereinafter collectively referred to as
“new HKFRSs"”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") that are effective
for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005.
The application of the new HKFRSs has resulted in a change
in the presentation of the consolidated income statement,
consolidated balance sheet and the consolidated statement
of changes in equity. In particular, the presentation of
minority interests and share of tax of associates have been
changed. The changes in presentation have been applied
retrospectively. The adoption of the new HKFRSs has
resulted in changes to the Group’s accounting policies in
the following areas:

Business combinations

In the current year, the Group has applied HKFRS 3
“Business Combinations”. The principal effects of the
application of HKFRS 3 to the Group are summarised below:

Goodwill

In previous years, goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1
January 2001 was held in reserves, and goodwill arising on
acquisitions after 1 January 2001 was capitalised and
amortised over its estimated useful life. The Group has
applied the relevant transitional provisions in HKFRS 3.
Goodwill previously recognised in reserves has been
transferred to the Group's accumulated losses on 1 January
2005. With respect to goodwill previously capitalised on the
balance sheet, the Group has eliminated the carrying
amount of related accumulated amortisation with a
corresponding decrease in the cost of goodwill. The Group
discontinued amortising such goodwill from 1 January 2005
onwards and goodwill will be tested for impairment at least
annually and in the financial year in which the acquisition
takes place. As a result of this change in accounting policy,
no amortisation of goodwill has been charged in the current
year. Comparative figures for 2004 have not been restated.
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HE_TTAF+_A=+—BLEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)
Goodwill (Continued)

In the current year, the Group has also applied HKAS 21
“The effects of changes in foreign exchange rates” which
requires goodwill to be treated as assets and liabilities of
the foreign operation and translated at closing rate at each
balance sheet date. Previously, goodwill arising on
acquisitions of foreign operations was reported at historical
rate at each balance sheet date. In accordance with the
relevant transitional provisions in HKAS 21, goodwill arising
on acquisitions prior to 1 January 2005 is treated as a non-
monetary foreign currency item of the Company. Therefore,

no prior year adjustment has been made.
Financial instruments

In the current year, the Group has applied HKAS 32
“Financial instruments: Disclosure and Presentation” and
HKAS 39 “Financial instruments: Recognition and
Measurement”. HKAS 32 requires retrospective application.
The application of HKAS 32 has had no material effect on
the presentation of financial instrument in the financial
statements of the Group. HKAS 39, which is effective for
annual year beginning on or after 1 January 2005, generally
does not permit the recognition, derecognition or

measurement of financial assets and liabilities on a
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BE-TTRFt-A=+-ALFE
For the year ended 31 December 2005
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APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

retrospective basis. The principal effects resulting from the

implementation of HKAS 39 are summarised below:

Financial assets and financial liabilities other than debt and
equity securities

From 1 January 2005 onwards, the Group classifies and
measures its financial assets and financial liabilities other
than debt and equity securities (which were previously
outside the scope of Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice 24) in accordance with the requirements of HKAS
39. Financial assets under HKAS 39 are classified as
“financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”,
"available-for-sale financial assets”, “loans and receivables”
or "held-to-maturity financial assets”. Financial liabilities are
generally classified as “financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss” or “financial liabilities other than
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (other
financial liabilities)”. “Other financial liabilities” are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method. No
adjustment to the previous carrying amounts of assets or
liabilities are required upon adoption of HKAS 39.

Owner-occupied leasehold interest in land

In previous years, owner-occupied leasehold land and
buildings were included in property, plant and equipment
and measured using the cost model. In the current period,
the Group has applied HKAS 17 “Leases”. Under HKAS 17,
the land and buildings elements of a lease of land and
buildings are considered separately for the purposes of lease
classification, unless the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and buildings elements, in which
case, the entire lease is generally treated as a finance lease.
To the extent that the allocation of the lease payments
between the land and buildings elements can be made
reliably, the leasehold interests in land are reclassified to
prepaid lease payments under operating leases, which are
carried at cost and amortised over the lease term on a
straight-line basis. Since the allocation between the land and
buildings elements cannot be made reliably, the leasehold
interests in land continue to be accounted for as property,
plant and equipment.
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2. [EHEAEMBREEL & 2. APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (Continued)

BB REEH 2 EHMR Summary of the effects of the changes in accounting
policies

HFABEEREHA (AR 2% Analysis of the effect in consolidated income statement by

oM line items presented according to their function:

—BTRE _—_TTMF

2005 2004
F#Ex FHET
HK$’000 HK$°000
SFATTHERZEEREMY  Decrease in amortisation of goodwill included
in administration expenses 254 —
AN 2R I35 N Increase in profit for the year 254 —
R-ZBEZMNEF+—A=+—AK=ZEZF The cumulative effects of the application of the new HKFRSs
FFE—A—BERNBSMEHREEL on 31 December 2004 and 1 January 2005 are summarised
ZEBREGMAOT below:
HEERRER AE A
Balance sheet items 31.12.2004 Adjustment 31.12.2004 Adjustment 1.1.2005

TET THET THET THET THET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000

(RAFTR) (&%) (&%)

(originally stated) (restated) (restated)

Z2EEE Accumulated losses (501,853) — (501,853) (14,221)  (516,074)

B Goodwill reserve (14,221) — (14,221) 14,221 =

DR R R Minority interests — 796 796 — 796
BRERERITE Total effects on equity

2 HeRE (516,074) 796 (515,278) — (515,278)

DR R E R Minority interests 796 (796) — = =

39
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APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (Continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised HKASs, HKFRSs and Interpretations issued by the
HKICPA which were in issue but not yet effective, the
directors anticipate that the adoption of these new or
revised HKASs, HKFRSs and Interpretations in future periods
will have no material impact on the consolidated financial
statements of the Group.

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital disclosure '

HKAS 19 (Amendment)  Actuarial gains and losses, group
plans and disclosures ?

HKAS 21 (Amendment) Net investment in a foreign
operation 2

HKAS 39 (Amendment) Cash flow hedge accounting of

forecast intragroup transactions ?

HKAS 39 (Amendment)  The fair value option 2

HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4 Financial guarantee contracts 2

(Amendments)
HKFRS 6 Exploration for and evaluation of
mineral resources 2
HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures '
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HE_TTAF+_A=+—BLEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS (Continued)

HK(IFRIC) — INT 4

HK(IFRIC) — INT 6

HK(IFRIC) — INT 7

Determining whether an

arrangement contains a lease 2

Rights to interests arising from
decommissioning, restoration
and environmental rehabilitation
funds 2

Liabilities arising from participating
in a specific market — waste
electrical and electronic
equipment ?

Applying the restatement approach
under HKAS 29 Financial
Reporting in Hyperinflationary

Economies *

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2006.
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 December 2005.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2006.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, except for certain
financial instruments, which are measured at fair values, as

explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange, and by the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the

financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within

the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated income statement
from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective
date of disposal, as appropriate.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group'’s
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist of
the amount of those interests at the date of the original
business combination and the minority’s share of changes in
equity since the date of the combination. Losses applicable
to the minority in excess of the minority's interest in the
subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests of the
Group except to the extent that the minority has a binding
obligation and is able to make an additional investment to
cover the losses.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Goodwill
Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of subsidiaries for which
the agreement date is before 1 January 2005 represents the
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's interest in
the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
relevant subsidiary at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions
prior to 1 January 2001, the Group has discontinued
amortisation from 1 January 2005 onwards, and such
goodwill is tested for impairment annually, and whenever
there is an indication that the cash generating unit to which

the goodwill relates may be impaired.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-
generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that
are expected to benefit from the synergies of the acquisition.
A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising
on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-generating unit
to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment before the end of that financial year. When the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than
the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is
allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the unit first, and then to the other assets of the
unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each
asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is
recognised directly in the consolidated income statement.
An impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable
amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the

determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.

43



44

B SRS M AL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BE_ZTTRAF T _A=+—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

3.

BERTEER @)
RBEAT 2 #E

BEnmzEkE BEMRAGDNAER
RANZFRA VBT REAR - RIE
% - RE DAl s IR AR
RAEBERBRTIE  IRAKED
HZBERBZERE RER e 2 WE
BEBIELRE - URREEERE B
ZREEE - BAKE D15 E QA
ZEBRESERIBHERZBE AT Z
#m (HeREiRiEs kS
B BEE LRAASERZHEARZ
REFBZ—8D) - BIRSET B
BHEREDMGZE—FER - BINDIE
ZEBRIEE R - MAERENAKED
EERE TR EIRRZE QA
TR R E RR R ER -

5

v T
B

ﬂﬂfﬂ}

EREAKEZBERAETR

S EAEE  BBEUAEER
BERB 2R AR -

WA Z 58

WARE W EEREZ X FEE -
WHRERER %‘%%%@%Lﬁqﬂ%fﬁié
an MRS MW Z 508 - BT R HE
HEHE

B2 HEWATINE fm B & E R
EREBBZBENTHER -

ARFS U AT FiE 4 AR A5 B A 3R

ﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁ?ﬂguﬁkﬁﬁ%$/\ﬁi'§%&i

RERFRZRREETHE - BEE
REREE BTG A E < TAHE B F HIA
BB RKBR e WA R EE 2 REF
g -

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Interests in associates

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements
using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity
method, interests in associates are carried in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-
acquisition changes in the Group's share of the profit or loss
and of changes in equity of the associate, less any identified
impairment loss. When the Group’s share of losses of an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in that associate
(which includes any long-term interests that, in substance,
form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate),
the Group discontinues recognising its share of further
losses. An additional share of losses is provided for and a
liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments
on behalf of that associate.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the

Group's interest in the relevant associate.
Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable
for goods and services provided in the normal course of

business, net of discount and sales related taxes.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered

and title has passed.
Service income is recognised when services are rendered.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts though
the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net

carrying amount.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment

losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful
lives from the date on which they are in the manner of
intended use and after taking into account of their estimated

residual values, using the straight line method.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in the
consolidated income statement in the year in which the item

is derecognised.
Intangible assets

On initial recognition, intangible assets acquired separately
are recognised at cost. After initial recognition, intangible
assets with finite useful lives are carried at costs less
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment
losses. Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful
lives is provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated

useful lives.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
are recognised in the consolidated income statement when
the asset is derecognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an

expense in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from
development expenditure is recognised only if it is
anticipated that the development costs incurred on a clearly-
defined project will be recoverable through future
commercial activity. The resultant asset is amortised on a
straight line basis over its useful life, and carried at cost less
subsequent accumulated amortisation and any accumulated

impairment losses.

Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be
recognised, development expenditure is recognised as an

expense in the period in which it is incurred.
Impairment (other than goodwill)

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to
be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an

impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost
method.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
consolidated income statement because it excludes items
of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years, and it further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductible. Current tax liabilities are measured using tax
rates that have been enacted substantively enacted by the

balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax base used
in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for
using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the

taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the
asset realised, based on tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred
tax is charged or credited to the consolidated income
statement, except when it relates to items charged or
credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is

also dealt with in equity.
Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases when the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as

operating leases.
The Group as lessee

Rental payable under operating leases are charged to profit
or loss on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to
enter into an operating lease are recognised as a reduction

of rental expense over the lease term on a straight line basis.
Retirement benefits schemes

Payments to the defined contribution retirement schemes
are charged as an expense as they fall due.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on
the consolidated balance sheet when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in

profit or loss.

Trade and other receivables, amounts due from related

companies and amounts due from associates

Trade and other receivables, amounts due from related
companies and amounts due from associates are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Appropriate allowances for estimated
irrecoverable amounts are recognised in profit or loss when
there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired. The
allowance recognised is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and bank

deposits and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes

in value.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Bank loans and other loans

Interest-bearing bank loans and other loans are initially
measured at fair value, and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method. Any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs)
and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is
recognised over the term of the borrowings in accordance

with the Group’s accounting policy for borrowings costs.

Trade and other payables and amounts due to related

companies

Trade and other payables, and amounts due to related
companies are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates)
at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a

foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are

recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Company (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of
exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date, and their
income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during the period, in which case, the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised as a
separate component of equity (the translation reserve). Such
exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the

period in which the foreign operation is disposed of.

As mentioned in Note 2, goodwill and fair value adjustments
arising on acquisitions of foreign operations prior to 1
January 2005 are treated as non-monetary foreign currency
items of the acquirer and reported using the historical
exchange rate prevailing at the date of the acquisition.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumption concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the

next financial period, are discussed below.
Estimated impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating units
to which goodwill has been allocated. The value in use
calculation requires the Group to estimate the future cash
flows expected to arise from the cash-generating unit and a
suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value.
As at 31 December 2005, the carrying amount of goodwill is
HK$1,607,000. Details of the recoverable amount
calculation are disclosed in note 15.

51



52

B SRS M AL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BE-TTRFt-A=+-ALFE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

4.

st P e EERKE (&)

i & E M

R-ZEZRE+_A=1+—H ' ~&H
2 BT T AT 38 I B B A AN 2 BRTEDF
EDAl#&28,275,000% T &
5,359,000/ 7T ° A& B 2 BT HEET
Al 35 R AR AF AR
BREELEE - B ERFHRWE
SHEAANEE S EARTRETTER
K APTE £ 2 RREBNRAEZ
HRE o WIBRET 2 S B ey R EE
EBRTE -

HEEREEERERBR

AEBZEZMBETEABREE S REM
RN - RNBE AR - BB E R
AR RITEEMRE BHNEME
3R ENEEARR - BN —ARER
ZEBERRRR - BABERRFM
B - ZEMBLAZFBEDRIWER
s - BZERBTAFGE AR R
ANER B R A R S R e 1 B R 2 BROSR 3
RIX - EEERZFRARARRES
AR BB 2B -

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

Amortisation of intangible assets

The Group's net carrying amount of technology license right
and development costs as at 31 December 2005 was
approximately HK$28,275,000 and HK$5,359,000
respectively. The Group amortise the technology license
right and development cost on a straight line basis over the
estimated useful life. The estimated useful life reflects the
directors’ estimate of the periods that the Group intends to
derive future economic benefits from the use of the
technology license right and development costs. Change in

this estimation may have a material impact on the result.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade and
other receivables, amounts due from related companies,
amounts due from associates, bank balances and cash, trade
and other payables, amounts due to related companies,
amount due to immediate holding company of a
shareholder, amount due to an associate and borrowings.
Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in the
respective notes. The risk associated with these financial
instruments and the policies applied by the Group to
mitigate these risks are set out below. Management
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures

are implemented in a timely and effective manner.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (Continued)

Currency risk

All income and funds applied to the purchase of raw
materials, spare parts and equipment and the payments of
salaries were settled in Hong Kong dollar and Renminbi;
therefore, it was not necessary to use any financial
instrument for hedging purposes, and the Group's exposure
to the fluctuation of exchange rates was minimal. The Group
currently does not have a foreign currency hedging policy.
As at 31 December 2005, cash in hand and bank balances
of the Group were mainly denominated in Hong Kong

dollars and Renminbi.
Credit risk

The Group’s major financial assets are trade receivables,
bank and cash balances, which represent the Group's
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to financial

assets.

In order to minimise the credit risk in relation to trade
receivables, the management of the Group reviews the
recoverable amount of each individual trade debt at each
balance sheet date to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
the directors of the Company consider that the Group's

credit risk is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the majority
of the counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings

assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

Credit risk is concentrated to a small number of debtors.
However management considers, based on the strong
financial background and good creditability of debtors,

there are no significant credit risk.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (Continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group's interest rate risk relates primarily to variable-
rate bank borrowings. The Group currently does not have
policy on cash flow hedges of interest risk. However, the
management monitors interest rate exposure and will
consider hedging significant interest rate risk should the
need arises.

TURNOVER

Turnover represents the gross invoiced value of goods sold
less discounts and returns, revenue from service contracts

and gross rental income as follows:

—ETRE —ZZTNF

2005 2004

F#EIT FAIT

HK$’000 HK$000

BEmiEE Sales of goods 178,019 143,473
Ri% & £ A Revenue from service contracts 7,765 4,630
e A Gross rental income — 23
185,784 148,126
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7. ERRBESE 7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(A) ETBER (A) Business segments
HEEME - NEE B AR (A For management purposes, the Group is currently
AR - organised into four operating divisions:
BAEMD - BREBREL - R Communication Products, Intelligent Transportation
EREAREEEGEA - EE Systems (“ITS”), Video Conference System and
BRIAAEBEERAERSRE Broadband Wireless Access. These divisions are the
Kz B o basis on which the Group reports its primary segment
information.
TEXBKWT ¢ Principal activities are as follows:
AEAEM — BBERH Communication — manufacture and distribution
B Em Products of telecommunication
products
BRRBRHE — HE & ITS — development, manufacture,
= DiH distribution and installation
&Eﬁi’\ of global positioning system
REE application products
(VS /LF
REm
BAEERSE — FE =/ Video Conference — development, manufacture,
5 8 System distribution and installation of
REZHEE video conference system
BE&EFR
wr
REEGEAN — % DH Broadband Wireless — development, distribution and
&ﬁ”tcﬁ Access installation of broadband
RS system, equipment and
B accessories
1%
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7. ¥BRMESE#) 7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Continued)
(A) ZEER (&) (A) Business segments (Continued)

(i) EBE_ZETZRFt+-_A=+ ()  Segment information about these businesses for
—HALIEFE - BRALEER the year ended 31 December 2005 is presented
ZHEERZSNNAT below:

EER Income statement

RilERRGE  AREGEA

ANER Video  Broadband
Communication ~ EREXERE  Conference Wireless £ i &8
Products TS System Access Others  Eliminations ~ Consolidated
THT T T Tk T T FAT

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000

BEE TURNOVER
HIMEE External sales 39,284 35,399 12,306 98,795 - - 185,784
£BANEEE Inter-segment sales* — 469 = 11,156 = (11,625) =
azt Total 39,284 35,868 12,306 109,951 - (11,625) 185,784
24 RESULT
PEEE Segment result (25,642) (3,274) (4,680) 22,695 (1,533) - (12,434)
AEARLAAER Unallocated corporate

expenses (11,292)
EWF/M Finance costs (5,889)

RBENFEE Share of result of an

associate - (259) - - - - (259)
RHnEE Loss before taxation (29,874)
K& Taxation 510
rEEER Loss for the year 29,364)

* FEEFIEHE RIARITHEMERE - *  Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market

prices.
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7. EBGRBESE @ 7.

(A) EBER (B

(i)

BE_TERF+T A=+
—HIEFE - BRALERD
ZHBEERENMT - (8)

BE_ZTRAF T+ _A=+—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Continued)

(A) Business segments (Continued)
(i) Segment information about these businesses for

the year ended 31 December 2005 is presented
below: (Continued)

BEBRBR Balance sheet
RAEERE HREGEA
ENER Video  Broadband
Communication ~ BHEXMEAK  Conference Wireless £ G4
Products TS System Access Others  Consolidated
AT AT T AT AT AT
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$/000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE ASSETS
HREE Segment assets 14,849 39,607 19,134 251,562 n 305,524
REENFZER Interests in associates 1,010 7,640 8,650
AEARL RAIEE Unallocated corporate assets 18,182
GRAERT Consolidated total assets 352,356
Bf LIABILITIES
AEEE Segment liabilities 16,356 17,790 3,175 41,511 594 79,426
AEPEZARAE Unallocated corporate liabilities 118,300
GAaREEE Consolidated total liabilities 197,726
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7. EGRBESE @

(A)

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Continued)

238 (B) (A) Business segments (Continued)

(i) 2 EERF+ A=+ (i)  Segment information about these businesses for
—BIEFE - BELEER the year ended 31 December 2005 is presented
ZOEEREYNT « (&) below: (Continued)

Hiv&Es Other information
RNEHRE BREREA
#NER Video  Broadband
Communication ~ EHXERK  Conference Wireless £y i &8
Products TS System Access Others  Eliminations  Consolidated
TAT FA T T T T FA
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EEEEEM Capital additions
— 0% HERRA — Property, plant and
equipment 493 1,995 63 10,508 787 - 13,846
— HERA — Development costs = = = 2,418 = = 2,418
TEREH Depreciation and
amortisation
— 0% BE R} — Property, plant and
equipment 119 1,334 425 4902 13 410 7,203
— HERA — Development costs = 944 250 1560 = = 2,754
— RiiRE 2 — Technology licence
right - - - 2,262 - - 2,262
R (BE) A (Reversal of) allowance
for doubtful debts - (48) 1,665 3,561 — - 5178
[N Allowance for amount
due from an associate 24739 2,381 - 513 - - 21,633
RERFERE Allowance for obsolete
inventories - 214 - - - - 214
HENE  BER Loss on disposal of
FEER property, plant and
equipment = 3 = 10 = = 4
RERAM Write-off of development
costs - 228 — — — - 228
BERAESR Impairment loss on
goodwill - - 2,668 - - - 2,668
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(A) EBER (B

() BE-FEMF+=A=+
—BILFE - ABUS S
ZHRARZIMT -

HE_TTAF+_A=+—BLEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Continued)

(A) Business segments (Continued)
(i)  Segment information about these businesses for

the year ended 31 December 2004 is presented
below:

EER Income statement
RAEERE BREGEA
ANER Video  Broadband
Communication ~ EEEXAEAA  Conference Wireless Hip it G4
Products TS System Access Others  Eliminations  Consolidated
AT AT AT T AT Tir AT
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$/000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEE TURNOVER
Eap L External sales 29,205 7,842 13,082 97974 2 - 148,126
£BANEEE Inter-segment sales* = = = 1337 = (1,337) =
A Total 29,205 7,842 13,082 99,311 23 (1,337) 148,126
E RESULT
BhE Segment result 1497 (11,730) (706) 16,198 7,094 12,353
AEARLAAER Unallocated corporate
expenses (172)
BHRSER A Finance costs (5,124)
EEBEAAZE Share of result of an
associate - (149) - - - - (149)
WEBARRREL Y Gain (loss) on liquidation
Yz (B8) of subsidiaries 110 (29) - - - - (186)
Yyl Profit before taxation 6,722
#E Taxation (2,544)
AEFEA Profit for the year 4,178

* EBHPIMEERARITHEEE -

* Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market

prices.
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7.

EBRMESE (&) 7.

(A) EBEH (&)

(ii)

BE-TEMET-A=T
—RLLEE - B S R
ZHBEHSTIMT © ()

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(Continued)

(A) Business segments (Continued)

(i)  Segment information about these businesses for

the year ended 31 December 2004 is presented

below: (Continued)

BEEBER Balance sheet
RAEERE HREGEA
#NER Video  Broadband
Communication ~ BHEXMEAK  Conference Wireless 40} G4
Products TS System Access Others  Consolidated
FAT AT T AT T FAT
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$/000 HK$'000 HK$/000 HK$'000
{3 ASSETS
AREE Segment assets 32,342 29419 25,743 230269 18,59 336,369
RBEREZER Interests in associates = 1,269 = = = 1,269
AEARL RAIEE Unallocated corporate assets 19,695
GRAERT Consolidated total assets 357,333
af LIABILITIES
AEEE Segment liabilities 7,983 9,155 9,498 42,965 418 70,019
AEPEZARAE Unallocated corporate 10,972
GRARER Consolidated total liabilities 175,991
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7. E¥BRMERE #) 7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Continued)
(A) EFEER (&) (A) Business segments (Continued)
iy BE_ZETZWNFE+-_A=+ (i)  Segment information about these businesses for
—BIFE - BELEERK the year ended 31 December 2004 is presented
ZOEERZYNMT (&) below: (Continued)
HibEHE Other information

RilERRGE  AREGEA

ANER Video  Broadband
Communication ~ EREXERHK  Conference Wireless £ i | &8
Products TS System Access Others  Eliminations ~ Consolidated
FEn TET TEL TEL TEL TEL TET

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

EEEEEM Capital additions
— 0% HERRA — Property, plant and
equipment 17 1,449 269 21,859 - 1,518 25,112
—BEAA — Development costs - - - 1327 - - 1327
TEREH Depreciation and
amortisation
— 0% HERRA — Property, plant and
equipment 80 1,330 399 2,746 581 282 5418
— FBHA — Development costs = 940 329 1,034 = = 2,303
— RiiREF 2 — Technology licence
right - - - 2,62 - - 2,262
-fhE — Gooduil - - 208 45 - - 253
R (BE) A (Reversal of) allowance
for doubtful debts (2,536) 168 924 - - - (1,444)
HEDE - KR Loss (gain) on disposal of
RREEEha) property, plant and
equipment 116 3 — 85 (7,845) 93 (7,548)
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7. E¥BRWMERE &) 7. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Continued)
(B) BESHEH (B) Geographical segments

REE Y EHRRNES R EA
REME ([FE]) 2 EbE -

The Group’s operations are located in Hong Kong and

other parts of the People’s Republic of China (the

62

”PRC”).

() TREFIIAEBHERIZM (i)  The following table provides an analysis of the

Bsz DI Group's sales by geographical market:

BEH
Turnover

—BTRE —TTNHF
2005 2004
F#Ex T#&T
HK$’000 HK$'000
o3 PRC 141,775 96,173
BB Hong Kong 15,919 22,151
EH United States of America 25,783 27,193
Hit Others 2,307 2,609
185,784 148,126

(i) AURTOBEERREDME -
= RRENEEEZ R
EEDT - REEMRZ
HERETT T o

(i) The following is an analysis of the carrying

amount of the segment assets, and additions to

property, plant and equipment and intangible

assets, analysed by the geographical area in

which the assets are located.

SEEEREE
Carrying amount
of segment assets

REME - BE
HREREREE
Additions to property,
plant and equipment
and intangible assets

—ETRE _—_TETNF ZBFRE —TITNF

2005 2004 2005 2004

FET FAT FET FAIT

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

A PRC 269,905 218,109 15,739 24,285
BB Hong Kong 82,451 139,224 525 2,154
352,356 357,333 16,264 26,439
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8. HMBEA 8. FINANCE COSTS
“ERRE _—TTNF
2005 2004
FE TFA&T
HK$’000 HK$°000
MEXH : Interest on:
RITRE R Bank borrowings
— AR AFEREBHEER — wholly repayable within five years 3,247 2,645
— BERAFRNBHEER — not wholly repayable within five years 494 490
AR TFERNEBHEEZEMER Other loan wholly repayable within five years 2,148 1,989
5,889 5,124
9. HIA 9. TAXATION
“ERRE _—TTNF
2005 2004
FE TFA&T
HK$’000 HK$°000
REEHIEE R (ZH) B3 ©  Tax credit (charge) for the year comprises:
BVER# IR - Current tax:
BB Hong Kong — (325)
Fp B H At b [ Other regions in the PRC — (148)
— (473)
RIER (BB T R) B E (Under)overprovision in prior years:
BB Hong Kong (19) (824)
R B E i 3 [ Other regions in the PRC 71 —
52 (824)
R IR (HaE27) - Deferred tax (note 27):
REE Current year 458 (1,247)
510 (2,544)
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9. HIE (&) 9. TAXATION (Continued)

AEEHER R ) KERBAT (B518)
A R

The reconciliation of tax credit (charge) for the year to the

(loss) profit before taxation is as follows:

64

—BTRE _TTNF

2005 2004

FE TFET

HK$’000 HK$°000

BrEL AT (B518) i A (Loss) profit before taxation (29,874) 6,722
REBMNEHRE17.5% Tax charge at Hong Kong Profits Tax of 17.5%

(ZZZME : 17.5%) (2004: 17.5%)

B ZBIAX 5,228 (1,176)
i e NE Share of result of associates (45) —
PRI FE TS B B 0Bk 2 Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax

Xz BB g purpose (1,243) (861)
PHREEBIE B RRT 2 Tax effect of income not taxable

WAZRIGEE for tax purpose 497 1,574
AEERZIEIETRIBEEZ Tax effect of deferred tax (11,561) (4,557)

MG e losses not recognised
AL AREHERZ Utilisation of tax losses previously 366 3,364

HIAE e not recognised
T2 H B L b [ 4 2 S 75 2 Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries

BB R Al 2 TR Fi R 2 operating in other regions in the PRC (320) (64)
B B (1 B (RRRERE ) Under(over)provision in prior year 52 (824)
TR EARRIRER R Tax effect of tax exemption granted to a PRC

k5% subsidiary 7,530 —
H b Others 6 —
AEREHIERE (ZH) Tax credit (charge) for the year 510 (2,544)
HA G A MR A AR A - AR No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made in
J& 2 BA T s W AR B BB FIS 1 T # the financial statements in the current year as there is no
1 e assessable profits for the year.

B4R B G BEE R ARDI - REBR Pursuant to relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the

B ERXBZMBARAZRAE THIE Group's subsidiaries operating in the PRC are entitled to

e K B MERRHMNAEN 5

MIEEEERAEETE -

exemption from income tax under certain tax holidays and

concessions. Income tax is calculated at rates given under

the respective concessions.
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BE_ZTRAF T+ _A=+—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

10. (LOSS) PROFIT FORTHE YEAR

—BFBRE _—TTNF
2005 2004
FETT FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
REEZ (B18) w58 e (Loss) profit for the year has been arrived at
KR TFEE - after charging:
EEME (FraF11) Directors’ emoluments (note 11) 3,774 3,187
H 8 B A Other staff costs 20,299 19,820
B fih g 8RR 43 7 5T 3 4K Other staff's retirement benefits scheme
contributions 907 822
24,980 23,829
EEEE GrATTHRERA) Amortisation of goodwill (included in
administration expenses) — 253
A EE Amortisation of intangible assets (included in
GrASHERAR) cost of sales) 5,016 4,565
1% HE B & Auditors’ remuneration 1,200 1,000
WRAERZ ZFEERA Cost of inventories recognised as an expense 109,885 93,098
ME - BEREREBZINE Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 7,203 5,418
HEME - MFERREZEE  Loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment 45 —
EEREEE Impairment loss on goodwill (included in
GrATTEREAR) administration expenses) 2,668 =
R T RSB Minimum lease payments paid under operating
ZENHERE leases in respect of land and buildings 3,449 2,459
MERFAZEER Research and development expenses 696 248
2% B R I 3 Write-off of development costs 228 —
RAREAE Allowance for doubtful debts 5,178 —
JFEE LA Bt 5 B SRR A Allowance for amount due from an associate 27,633 —
PREFERE Allowance for obsolete inventories 274 —
RETA and crediting:
T REFHEESKA Rental income from land and buildings, net of
MEBREES negligible outgoings — 23
HEMZE  BMEEXE 2 KZE Gainon disposal of property, plant and
equipment — 7,548
FEHA Interest income 154 109
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1. EERESME 11. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
(a) E=E (a) Directors
ENHENNL(ZZTME : + The emoluments paid or payable to each of the nine
—f)EEZEEZHMEeWT : (2004: eleven) directors were as follows:
IER 81 BEZ REBE BIN EWE  KtH BB HEE  BET  HER ag
Moh Yiu Sit Lau
Wang Han Zhou Xu Ma  Kwen Zhu  Wong Ying K.P. Tit
Xiaodong ~ Jiang Xiaoyun JianHua Yucheng Yung  Shixiong Fai Wai  Peter  Shing Total
Thr Thr Thr Thxr Thr TExr TExr TExr TExr  TEr  TEr  TEn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
Z¥%1% 2005
ik Fees — - - - — 50 50 50 50 - — 200
At Other emoluments
e RAMBH Salaries and
other benefits 1,053 755 747 m 260 — — - — — — 3,526
RIBH BN Retirements
benefits scheme
contribution 12 12 12 12 — — — - — — — 48
Meuns Total emoluments 1,065 767 759 723 260 50 50 50 50 — — 3,774
03 2004
ik Fees — - - - — 50 50 12 12 38 42 204
e Other emoluments
56 REMEF Salaries and
other benefits 900 667 631 439 310 — — — — — — 2,947
RIEH B Retirements
benefits scheme
contribution 12 12 12 - — — — - — — — 36
Hemsm Total emoluments 912 679 643 439 310 50 50 12 12 38 42 3,187
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EERESNE (@) 11. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
(b) HEfiEsEHMES (b) Five highest paid individuals
RNEE RS EES 21EM During the year, the five highest paid individuals
(ZE2EENF : =) EF ' & included four (2004: three) directors, details of whose
MeFBERE@QERE - HZe remuneration are set out in (a). The emoluments of the
FMALTZME0T : remaining highest paid individuals were as follows:
“HFRE _—_ZTTNF
2005 2004
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$°000
e RHMEF Salaries and other benefits 673 1,245
R IR M E S Retirements benefits scheme contribution 12 24
685 1,269
F[E N = 27 N E B 2 #8357 B I 4% 5838 The aggregate emoluments paid to each of the
1,000,000/ 7T, ° highest paid individuals during the year did not
exceed HK$1,000,000.
iz 8 12. DIVIDENDS
HE_ZTTZRF+_A=+—HILHF No dividend was paid or proposed during the year ended
& - 2N 5 B AR 3 ol R 3 (AT AR 31 December 2005, nor has any dividend been proposed
B BE&EERARIEEZRE T since the balance sheet date (2004: nil).
B(ZZZWMF : &) -
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13. B (BHE) B -&EX 13. (LOSS) EARNINGS PER SHARE — BASIC

—BBRE _—TIMF
2005 2004
FHT FHT

HK$'000 HK$'000

FAETEGREZ (B518) BF (Loss) profit for the purpose of basic
2 (E518) & F (loss) earnings per share (29,781) 5,368

BiEE
Number of shares
—EETLE —EEFNF
2005 2004

FRIEETE SRR AR (E18) BF Weighted average number of shares
ik Rl SvE 4= for the purposes of basic
(loss) earnings per share 1,017,139,763 1,000,199,872

HRARRRMFEAGEEFEED % No diluted earnings per share has been disclosed as the
THEIN BB - B ERESREE Company has no potential ordinary shares outstanding for
BH o both years.

68



BF 855 R 5 B R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BE_ZTRAF T+ _A=+—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

14. Y% BRERRE 14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Rt Rk EE) EiHR
RgF Plant, RIRE BAERME
Leasehold equipment Moulds  Furniture RE
land and and and  and office Motor aE
buildings  machinery tools equipment vehicles Total

T#x  THET  THET  THET  THET  THET
HK$'000 ~ HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

ﬁu: CosT

RZZEMF—A—H At1January 2004 48,444 10,495 917 19,066 2,410 81,332
bl Additions — 21,041 5 2,618 1,448 25,112
WELRER Liquidation of subsidiaries  (11,040) — — - — (11,040)
Eipags Reclassification — 1,184 95 (1,279) = —
HE Disposals (22,329) (988) (10) (1,533) (162) (25,022)
AZETRFE—-A—H At1 January 2005 15,075 31,732 1,007 18,872 3,696 70,382
Bl Additions 7,133 2,890 144 3,015 664 13,846
JE S TR Exchange adjustments 290 616 12 102 40 1,060
iR Reclassification = (2,087) 2,052 5 30 =
HE Disposals — (199) (146) (357) — (702)
RZZEZRF At 31 December 2005

+=RA=+—H 22,498 32,952 3,069 21,637 4,430 84,586
?ﬁ% DEPRECIATION

RZZENF—A—H At1January 2004 14,425 4,232 122 12,324 1,637 32,740
RERE Provided for the year 1,240 1,870 192 1,812 304 5,418
WELRER Liquidation of subsidiaries  (3,871) — — - — (3,871)
Eipags Reclassification — 555 6 (561) — —
HE R Eliminated on disposals (9,081) (988) (10) (945) (83) (11,107)
R=ZZFZTRF—F—H At1January 2005 2,713 5,669 310 12,630 1,858 23,180
ER AR Exchange adjustments 53 121 5 55 10 244
RERE Provided for the year 684 3,501 595 1,937 486 7,203
BNHH Reclassification - (163) 132 29 2 —
& B R 8 Eliminated on disposals — (164) (47) (262) — (473)

“TTRE

+7 A=+—H At 31 December 2005 3,450 8,964 995 14,389 2,356 30,154
REFE NET BOOK VALUES
RZZETHF

+-A=+-H At 31 December 2005 19,048 23,988 2,074 7,248 2,074 54,432
RZETWF

+=A=+-H At 31 December 2004 12,362 26,063 697 6,242 1,838 47,202
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14. Y% - BRERRE (@) 14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
FRBEEYE  BERREZEB LA The above items of property, plant and equipment are
BORRRA T FRIFTE depreciated on a straight-line basis at the following rates

per annum:
LA I RIEF 4 — 5%3k 141 B4 Leasehold land and buildings 4 - 5% or over the
R FH unexpired lease terms

WE - RiEELMHE 99— 15% Plant, equipment and machinery 9 - 15%
RARTA 25% Moulds and tools 25%
BRREBAERE 10— 25% Furniture and office equipment 10 - 25%
e 18— 25% Motor vehicles 18 - 25%
N B UABREFME /54910,280,000/8 7T The Group has pledged land and buildings having a net

—ZTTIYE : 10,663,000/ 7T) 2 L i book value of approximately HK$10,280,000 (2004:
NMEFERAEEEN —MRRITREZ HK$10,663,000) to secure general banking facilities granted
B - to the Group.
AREE Lz MERERRPEFAD The Group's property interests shown above were held at
HAME AT o medium term leases in the PRC.
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15. &8 15. GOODWILL
FET
HK$000
5% COST
RZEEMF—A—HAEKTZA=+—8 At 1 January 2004 and 31 December 2004 4,780
FERB BB RELERIFEIM Elimination of accumulated amortisation upon
2 RTEEHIREE (K aE2) the application of HKFRS 3 (note 2) (505)
R-ZEZTRF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 4,275
e AMORTISATION
R_EZEMF—H—H At 1 January 2004 252
N E Amortisation during the year 253
RZEEMF+=-_A=+—H As at 31 December 2004 505
JFE A& 78 B 75 3R 45 22 RI S8 355 Elimination of accumulated amortisation upon
Z 2R (az2) the application of HKFRS 3 (note 2) (505)
R-ZEZTRF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 =
BE IMPAIRMENT
NEEWRZBEERE Impairment loss recognised for the year (2,668)
R-ZEZTRF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 (2,668)
ARE{E CARRYING VALUES
RZZBEZRF+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2005 1,607
R-_ZEEZNFE+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2004 4,275
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15.

mE (@)
BAMEZReELENZBENR

FBRERE IR 2 BB R UER 5K

EReEABM(ReEESBM])  Z

SR EEEMNBRBERERGHFAZ
ENRZEERESBLOT :

15.

GOODWILL (Continued)

Impairment tests for cash-generating units containing
goodwill

Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated,
at acquisition, to the cash generating units (“CGUs") that
are expected to benefit from the business combination. The

carrying amount of goodwill has been allocated as follows:

—ETRE —TTF

2005 2004

FETT FAET

HK$’000 HK$000

TSR A Broadband Wireless Access 542 542
A EERS Video Conference System 1,065 3,733
1,607 4,275

BE_ZTNF+_A=+—8 ' WE
ME AR ELE 2 BB RE A A A
FHA14Z 20 HE 4 -

BEReEABMZ AIRE S RIZERE
ExtE - HEEREER I T 2HRER

FRE  HEE  FREEREENA
ZHEBE( - EREDRABALE

(RARMEBERSELEUBEZE
KEEEERERRZRITHSE) G
AT R - BRERRE AR R
g EERERRAZECRIRBEE

1§U&?EEHmiﬁﬁiX*;*{tﬁﬁf*5m °
FEA  AEEEREEEEZ KT

HIM A - WEMFTHEENM%TELZ

BenBRARMEERE - RHER
BAZ IR R E Z@'Zﬁﬁ{%@@f%fi

SELESNZEmMERE Eﬁzj’rﬂ%%%
RREES - MRAeREESME © A
FERER 5@1@25%&;%2,668,0005%
7_E o

Until 31 December 2004, goodwill arising on acquisition of
subsidiaries had been amortised over the estimated useful
life of 14 to 20 years.

The recoverable amounts of each of the CGUs are
determined from value in use calculations. The key
assumptions for the value in use calculations are those
regarding the discount rates, growth rates and expected
changes to selling prices and direct costs during the year.
Management estimates discount rates using pre-tax rates
that reflect current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the CGUs. The growth rates
are based on industry growth forecasts. Changes in selling
prices and direct costs are based on past practices and

expectations of future changes in the market.

During the year, the Group performed impairment review
for goodwill based on cash flow forecasts derived from the
most recent financial budgets approved by management
using a discount rate of 11%. The value in use calculated by
using the discount rate for Broadband Wireless Access is
higher than the carrying amount of the CGUs and
accordingly, no impairment loss was considered necessary.
For Video Conference System, an impairment loss of
HK$2,668,000 was recognised during the year.
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16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

BRTRE
3L 3% S T Bl &
Development Technology B
costs licence right Total
T T T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
5% 3 COST
R_EZEMF—-H—H At 1 January 2004 13,117 35,100 48,217
Yl Additions 1,327 — 1,327
MR_ZETMF
+—-—A=+—H At 31 December 2004 14,444 35,100 49,544
EH AR Exchange adjustment 122 — 122
E il Additions 2,418 — 2,418
R Write-off (457) — (457)
R_ZTHF
+=ZA=+—-H At 31 December 2005 16,527 35,100 51,627
i AMORTISATION
R-_TEME—A—H At 1 January 2004 6,287 2,301 8,588
NG E Amortised for the year 2,303 2,262 4,565
R_EEMF
+=ZA=+—-H At 31 December 2004 8,590 4,563 13,153
T B Exchange adjustment 53 — 53
7R 6 [ 6 Amortised for the year 2,754 2,262 5,016
5 B o 8 Eliminated on write-off (229) — (229)
R_ZTAF
+=—A=+—H At 31 December 2005 11,168 6,825 17,993
AREE{E NET BOOK VALUES
R_ZTRF
+=—A=+—8 At 31 December 2005 5,359 28,275 33,634
MR_ZETMF
+=—A=+—H At 31 December 2004 5,854 30,537 36,391
BILEEDR T SMERABEREE Intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over
i the following periods:
B 2% AR 3E5F Development costs 3 -5 years
AT %A 7 A] 38 154 Technology licence right 15 years

BB T PO - B AERF
BNME=THE -

Development costs are internally generated. Technology

license right was acquired from third party.
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17. REIEATZH#DR 17. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
—®BEE -—TINE
2005 2004
F#EIT FAET
HK$'000 HK$’000
REEE N FIIE ETIRE ZKA  Cost of unlisted investments in associates 9,058 1,418
eI W iR 1R Share of post-acquisition losses (408) (149)
Bl EEFE Share of net assets 8,650 1,269
AEBRE NG 2 EER T The summarised financial information in respect of the

Group's associates is set out below:

—®BEF _—TTNF

2005 2004
FETT FE T
HK$’000 HK$000
BEMETE Total assets 67,144 43,451
BEEE Total liabilities 122,306 128,091
BEFE Net liabilities (55,162) (84,640)
INES B FE (R & A F) 2 B E)F{E Group's share of net assets of associates 8,650 1,269
WA Revenue 38,578 47,151
N [ g A Profit for the year 547 1,308
NG S AN B FE (L & A R ZE4E Group's share of result of associates for the year (259) (149)
AEBR - ZETERF+_A=+—HZ Details of the principal associates of the Group at 31
FEBE RN R FIBESRNHIFEI6 © December 2005 are set out in note 36.
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18. #§& 18. INVENTORIES

“HFRE _—_ZTTNF
2005 2004
FET TFA&T
HK$’000 HK$°000
R4 Raw materials 9,814 7,633
R Work-in-progress 15,878 8,270
SR an Finished goods 23,116 54,620
48,808 70,523

19. BESRH KR 19. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
B RHMEBRKABEE S ERK Included in trade and other receivables are trade receivables
155,577,000/ £ (ZZEZ P £ : of HK$155,577,000 (2004: HK$85,987,000). The Group
85,987,000 7T) - AKBGETHERF allows credit periods ranging from 45 days to 180 days to
F458 21808 E R IHEEm o its customers for sales of goods. At the discretion of the
EELATHREEREPENNAZNEER directors, several major customers were allowed to settle
HME BB —F o SRS E Q=SS their balances beyond the credit terms up to one year. The
BRFH—FEEY - BRESERR average credit period of one year will be given to customers
HERHZBRERSNAT for revenue from service contracts. The following is an aged

analysis of trade receivables at the balance sheet date:

—BBHEE _—TIMF

2005 2004

FET TET

HK$'000 HK$'000

30HA Within 30 days 37,642 44,241

31290H Between 31 - 90 days 21,741 7,951

91&180H Between 91 - 180 days 77,649 20,734

181£365H Between 181 - 365 days 7,647 8,913

A — Over 1 year 10,898 4,148

155,577 85,987

R-ZZETRFE+_A=+—0 K&E The fair value of the Group’s trade and other receivables at

g5 REAM YR 2 A FEEEERE 31 December 2005 approximate to the corresponding
TEMEE - carrying amount.
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20.

21.

22,

23.

FEW (FE1) BRE 2 B

%R R R () AR K EL T8 2 A
ZHE » ZREREER - RERIRE
REE - ARAEFRS  ZRBARZ
EERFET A=t HZREEHE
NFERE -

FEW (FE 1) Bt & 2 Bk

EAERMER - B RRBEREE -
AAFEERE  ZHER_FERF
TZA=t+-RZEASBEARFER

++
o

EHFRITER

ZATEE AN B AR BE B ik
TIRITZIFR © ZFFRIRTFIIFEN R
NE(ZZETWMF : 5.4F) 58 - B
WIRIT R F B RAIRITEEBER T LA
Bl - RZEZTRFF+A=+—8 "
RITF R 2 A 1A E R E 2 5 AE

++

E o
RITEERBE

RITAE MRS BRIBITMHN X
BZERER - RZETRF+T A=
T—B  ZEFREESEREAE
HE e

20.

21.

22,

23.

AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO RELATED COMPANIES

The amounts represent amounts due from/to CASIL and its
subsidiaries. The amounts are unsecured, non-interest
bearing and repayable on demand. The directors of the
Company are of the opinion that the carrying amounts at 31

December 2005 approximate to the fair value.
AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO ASSOCIATES

The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and
repayable on demand. The directors of the Company are of
the opinion that the carrying amounts at 31 December 2005
approximate to the fair value.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

The amount represents deposits pledged to banks to secure
short term borrowings granted to the Group. The deposits
carried fixed interest rate at an average rate of 3.1% (2004:
5.4%) per annum. The pledged bank deposits will be
released upon the settlement of relevant bank borrowings.
The fair value of bank deposits at 31 December 2005

approximate to the corresponding carrying amount.
BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances and cash comprise demand deposits at
prevailing market rates. The carrying amount at 31

December 2005 approximate to the fair value.



24,

25.

BF 855 R 5 B R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B RHMEMAR

ESNEMEMNRBIERENMNE SRR
31,023,000 0 (=== MW &F
14,186,000/ 87T) ° B E ZERFNEE

HE_TTAF+_A=+—BLEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Included in trade and other payables are trade payables of
HK$31,023,000 (2004: HK$14,186,000). The following is an
aged analysis of trade payables at the balance sheet date:

A ZEBHFTMT -
“TTHRE —TTNEF
2005 2004
FETT FAT
HK$’000 HK$'000
30H A Within 30 days 14,641 6,760
31HZE90H Between 31 - 90 days 8,651 1,766
91%180H Between 91 - 180 days 1,753 377
1812 365H Between 181 - 365 days 1,120 1,762
i — 5 Over 1 year 4,858 3,521
31,023 14,186

R-ZZEAF+_A=1t—H ~5H
B REMEMN R A FEEEERD
SHMAE o

FEf+— LR R 2 BB R A F K

ZRRIEENMR Z FRIR © LKA E
B RERIZERER - ZFAER
SER_TTRFLA+HAETEARR
B BRENEEALR -

25,

The fair value of the Group’s trade and other payables at 31
December 2005 approximate to the corresponding carrying

amount.

AMOUNT DUE TO IMMEDIATE HOLDING COMPANY
OF A SHAREHOLDER

It represented amount due to CASIL. The amount was
unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.
The amount was reclassified to amount due to related party

after the group reorganisation completed on 10 July 2005.
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26. &

26. BORROWINGS

—ERRE _—_TTNF
2005 2004
F#EIT FAIT
HK$'000 HK$000
IRITRAER — A Long term bank loans — secured 7,157 7,484
IRTTRHER — B Short term bank loans — unsecured 24,387 24,387
RITEE — EEA Bank overdrafts — unsecured 14,528 14,529
RITIEEBRE Total bank borrowings 46,072 46,400
Hib &R (Bfa) Other loan (Note) 59,580 52,789
RITEERHEMETRATE Total bank borrowings and other loan 105,652 99,189
o IARBEEMEAR Less: Amount due within one year included
—FREEZFIEB under current liabilities (98,998) (39,358)
—F 1% B H 2 FIE Amount due after one year 6,654 59,831
RITEERHEMETRETE The maturity of total bank borrowings and
Z B EREARRAA T ¢ other loan is as follows:
BVHAEsk—F R On demand or within one year 98,998 39,358
—FEEME Between one to two years 536 53,231
MEEREF Between two to five years 1,837 1,328
AELE Over five years 4,281 5,272
105,652 99,189

Htet : ZAREEBYF = RN RBREB
FEEER B - ZERRBEIKM - HEF=X
425ZE58/F (ZTTWF : 4.25E) 58K
ERMERNEE - s F187,973,0004 7T

VU4 : 5,989,000/ 7T) A M -

RBERERZZERNF+_A=++tAHE

B o

Note: The amount represents advance from independent third parties and
respective interests accrued. Such advances are unsecured, bears
interest at 4.25% to 5.8% (2004: 4.25%) per annum and are repayable
within two years. The interest accrued of HK$7,973,000 (2004:
HK$5,989,000) is unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on
27 December 2006.
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BORROWINGS (Continued)

The Group's fixed-rate borrowings and the contractual

maturity dates are as follows:

—BBEE _—TIMF

—FRA
—FEMF
MEEDF
BEFNE

B BRI R

Within one year
Between one to
Between two to

Over five years

4.25F58E (==

PU4E : 4.25[F) 5t & o

BEAN - AR TF

BEETIR&EER

KM2EIE L (ZTTNEF : RER

MEM2EIE) °

FREEEAS -

tEEZ A FEERE

2005 2004

FET FET

HK$’000 HK$’000

52,111 471

two years 536 47,302
five years 1,837 1,662
4,281 4,849

58,765 54,284

The fixed rate borrowings carried interest from 4.25% to
5.8% (2004: 4.25%) per annum.

In addition, the Group has variable-rate borrowings which
carry interest from 2% to 3% above prime rate (2004: 2% to
3% above prime rate).

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the fair value
of the borrowings approximates to the corresponding

carrying amount.
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27 EREBIH

NEEDBAZEANRLERBERE (B
BE)IT o

DEFERRED TAXATION

The followings are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets)

recognised by the Group.

TniE &l
B R
il 2E D B
Accelerated MA  Technology B
tax Development license Tax L]
depreciation costs right losses Total
FET FET AT FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZFTME—-A—H At 1 January 2004 372 148 5,740 (4,832) 1,428
AEEXH (KR) Charge (credit) for the year 105 (44) (396) 1,582 1,247
“TTHAF—HA—H  At1January 2005 477 104 5,344 (3,250) 2,675
71@&2 (Hs) % (Credit) charge for the year (134) (34) (396) 106 (458)
R-ZTIF
+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2005 343 70 4,948 (3,144) 2,217

REJNEERBRMS -
é%&%ﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ °

IEET IR

R=ZFEZTRF+=-_A=1+—0 ' ~5H
BAREAIEEE4118,000,0007% 7T
(ZZZ U4 : 81,000,000/ 7T) A 1EH
EAEZEF - RERZRBEBETLH
18,000,000 L (== T M 4 :
19,000,000/ 7T) MERIELEF B E E ©
BERREMFTBEZEFRIR - KRB
M E $£49126,000,000/8 7T (—Z =Y
£ : 62,000,000/ 7T) < T I8 E 18 TER
BEEREEE - ABERAMNIBEE
55,000,000 . (=& Z E F
46,000,000/ 7T) A] T N A5 EE o &
ERR TR IBE 1B HﬁAﬂim@JHﬂ °

For the purpose of balance sheet presentation, certain

deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset.

At 31 December 2005, the Group has unused tax losses of
approximately HK$118 million (2004: HK$81 million)
available for offset against future profits. A deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of approximately HK$18
million (2004: HK$19 million) of such tax losses. No deferred
tax asset has been recognised in respect of the remaining
tax losses of approximately HK$126 million (2004: HK$62
million) due to unpredictability of future profit streams.
Included in unrecognised tax losses are losses of HK$55
million (2004: HK$46 million) that may be carried forward
indefinitely. The remaining unrecognised tax losses will be

expired within five years.
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28. & 28. SHARE CAPITAL
k% E RAEE
Number of shares Share capital
i 533 “TEME  Z¥VIFE _TEIRF
2005 2004 2005 2004
FET TR
HK$000 HK$'000
SRR E Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
AT Authorised:
R—A—Bk At beginning and end of the year | 10,000,000,000 10,000,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
tZA=+-H8
BETRAR : Issued and fully paid:
R—HR—H At beginning of the year 1,017,139,763 917,139,763 101,714 91,714
; _gfﬂﬁ A=H Share issued on 3 March 2004
12187 (Hfet) (note) - 100,000,000 - 10,000
REL At end of the year 1,017,139,763 1,017,139,763 101,714 101,714
Kiit - BRER-_TZEMNF=A=RAFIUZEER Note: On 3 March 2004, the Company entered into a placing and
B - ARARIEER0 . 4B TZE underwriting agreement to issue 100,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each
& {E3£17100,000,0004% & IR EI £ 0.10/5 at a placing price of HK$0.41 per share, representing a discount of
TG - BERERERARREERWH approximately 16.3% to the closing market price of the Company'’s
EBIT#A16.3% > EERFAEHRERER— shares on that date. The proceeds were used for general working
BREE - RE-_ZZ=FOA=1+AZK capital purpose. These new shares were issued under the general
RBFREGRTESG —RBEURITH mandate granted to the directors at the annual general meeting of
Bin  ZERNESTHEARERN=EE the Company held on 30 April 2003 and rank pari passu with the
[F & HEam o existing shares in all respects.
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29. BER&#ERTEl 29. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

82

RER—NANEFELA-+T=BERR
ERHEE_TTHFLA-—t+=B2
ApmEEs S (ThuBsEtdl)) - %
g RERE2BES (BEARA RS
SEEMMBARZATES) REE
Pt - EE AR DRI EE R B
R L B R R A2 5 B A 18
R Z FHAWRTEZ80% (ABZER
) RBARBZEA - EATZRA
RATREHETRAZI10%AR - Fil
Z BB R H B BI28 RN/ -
REMBREZZRR - BEAEBXN
BEITZ A ERNRE - BEREAR
ARRAREBZEIRE 2 EAEFHATTE -
MBI AR 38 A B T B A B R R+
F o BRIFREMRERZ IEHIERT - Hil
Rt EIHAREMAEREAR - S+
=

RER—NANEFELANBERRER
HEE-_TTLHFLANAZMREBK
arEl ((AstEl)) - MAESS A
AERNEBRES (BEARE R HE
EAHERARZHITES) RLBER
& EEARANDRBOEERERE
Prig s B 8 AT B E AR 5 B AR OB A2
T2 SFHUTE 2 80% UAE = & R%E)
RBARB BN - EATZRART
PREEETRAZ10%RE - KEZHE
P AR R B H28 R AR - NI
MBREEER  BERERBBXMNEER
T2 A AERRE - BEREARAR
RIEEERTE 2 EARFRAITE - HES
A AR @ AR AT B B AT 1+ 4F © BR
FFREABRA R L HIER] - fiRETE
MHEEMAERFES - BE+F -

Under the terms of the share option scheme of the Company
(the "CASTEL Scheme”) which became effective on 23 July
1997 and shall be valid until 23 July 2007, the board of
directors may offer to any full time employees, including
executive directors of the Company and/or any of its
subsidiaries, options to subscribe for shares in the Company
at a price which is not less than the higher of the nominal
value of the shares and 80% of the average of the closing
prices of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the five
trading days immediately preceding the date of grant of the
options, subject to a maximum of 10% of the issued share
capital of the Company from time to time. The options
granted must be accepted within 28 days from date of grant.
Upon acceptance of an offer of options, an amount of HK$1
by way of consideration is payable by the employee.
Options may be exercised, at any time for a period to be
determined by the directors of the Company, which shall
not exceed ten years from the adoption of the CASTEL
Scheme. Unless otherwise terminated or altered, the
CASTEL Scheme will remain in force for a period of ten years
from the date of adoption.

Under the terms of the share option scheme of CASIL (the
“CASIL Scheme”) which became effective on 8 July 1997
and shall be valid until 8 July 2007, the board of directors of
CASIL may offer to any full time employees of CASIL, and/
or any of its subsidiaries including executive directors of the
Company, options to subscribe for shares in CASIL at a price
which is not less than the higher of the nominal value of the
shares and 80% of the average of the closing prices of the
shares on the Stock Exchange on the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of grant of the options,
subject to a maximum of 10% of the issued share capital of
CASIL from time to time. The options granted must be
accepted within 28 days from date of grant. Upon
acceptance of an offer of options, an amount of HK$1 by
way of consideration is payable by the employee. Options
may be exercised at any time for a period to be determined
by the directors of the Company, which shall not exceed ten
years from the adoption of the CASIL Scheme. Unless
otherwise terminated or altered, the CASIL Schheme will
remain in force for a period of ten years from the date of
adoption.
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29.

HE_TTAF+_A=+—BLEFE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued)

The purpose of the schemes is to recognise the contribution

of employees of the Group.

Pursuant to Chapter 17 of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) with
which the Company must comply, the exercise price of
options under an option scheme must be at least the higher
of: (i) the closing price of the shares on the Stock Exchange
on the date of grant, which must be a business day; and (ii)
the average closing price of the shares for the five business
days immediately preceding the date of grant. The total
number of options to be issued to each participant in any
twelve-month period must not exceed 1% of the share

capital of the company in issue.

As the Listing Rules relating to a share option scheme were
amended on 1 September 2001, share option can only be
granted under the share option scheme provided that the
existing Listing Rules on share option schemes are complied
with.

No share option under either the CASTEL Scheme or the
CASIL Scheme was granted to the directors or employees
of the Company or its subsidiaries at 31 December 2004
and 31 December 2005.
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30. MIBAEEE

30. LIQUIDATION OF SUBSIDIARIES

—ETNE
2004
FAIT
HK$000
“EEMFRBARFRCFEERRE Net assets of subsidiaries liquidated
during 2004 comprise:
ME - BENEE Property, plant and equipment 7,169
FE Inventories 351
JE Wi B = R B Amounts due from associates 279
RITEFRES Bank balances and cash 268
ERERERKETER Creditor and accrued charges (2,148)
DEIR R S Minority interests (5,983)
SEERRBARERFEE Group's share of net liability liquidated (64)
BB A BB B R B [ (3 1 Release of reserves on liquidation of
subsidiaries (216)
B A RERESE ZFEE Net loss on liquidation of subsidiaries (186)
(466)
IATHIIEB AT : Satisfied by:
FE 15 BR 3K Other payable (466)
BRZFERERD Net cash outflow arising on liquidation:
BENRENRE Cash consideration —
ERBEZRITEFERRS Bank balances and cash disposed (268)
(268)

R-_ZETNEFRZMBRARHAEE
ZEFBRUEBEMMHEAEEBE—T
TME+ - A=+—HILFEZRRE
1638 MM = EE466,0008 7T 2 B
8o

The subsidiaries liquidated in 2004 contributed no turnover
to the Group, and a loss of HK$466,000 to the Group's net
profit attributable to shareholders for the year ended 31

December 2004.
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BEXRiE

R-BZRF+_A=1+—H  &x&H
AAERPBREAERE N EERMER]
M ZREPIIEERELRZERIRNK
#7108,000,000/& 7T © A~ & B # 15 M FAl
RONE BB DR 25% s

EERERIE
*5EH

REER  AKEREEEROMEN
RELHRBFREBLOREMNT :

31.

32.

BE_ZTRAF T+ _A=+—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

At 31 December 2005, the Group was committed to capital
expenditure of approximately HK$108 million for the
establishment of two sino-foreign joint ventures to engage
in wind power generation in the PRC. Both sino-foreign joint

ventures will be owned as to 25% by the Group.
OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

THE GROUP

At the balance sheet date, the Group had future minimum

lease payments payable under operating leases in respect

of land and buildings as set out below:

—BRRE _—_TTWMF

2005 2004

FET T

HK$’000 HK$000

—FR Within one year 3,118 3,233
ZEFEERF In the second to fifth year inclusive

(BEMFRR/ENR) 1,477 4,590

4,595 7,823

R —MATRE TN 7
SREHMATE -

Leases are generally negotiated for an average term of two

years and rentals are fixed for the lease period.
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33.

BIAEFIGTE

REBEREEMACEREREITERS
B & (%) - &ZEtdlz
BEDNEAREEED FREEILHRIEFE
AR o RNEE LA B H MR A 2 5%
EHER - MEETMELRIFHAR -

ARRAZ BB A EES AT B
EEZBERERRNENETE T 2K
8§ o ARBZHEMBERRARKEF L
S RNENEBRE T ED LED
WA @A - AREBRKIENET
2R EAREBLENELAE 2

=y
STA ©

Ay

33.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
(the “Scheme”) for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong.
The assets of the Scheme are held separately from those of
the Group in funds under the control of trustee. The Group
contributes 5% of relevant payroll costs to the Scheme,
which contribution is matched by employees.

The employees of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries are
members of the state-managed retirement benefits scheme
operated by the PRC government. The Company's PRC
subsidiaries are required to contribute a certain percentage
of their payroll to the retirement benefits scheme to fund
the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect
to the retirement benefits scheme is to make the required
contributions under the scheme.
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34. HHEAEANTZRS 34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
@ REAFERN AEBEBEBEALZ (@) During the year, the Group had the following
BARZWAT : significant transactions with related parties:

—ETRE —ZZTNE

2005 2004
FETT TF&T
HK$’000 HK$°000
iR CASIL
XNHEREEE Rental expenses and management fees paid — 10
/N Associates
HE Goods sold 1,794 19,701
BE Goods purchased 15,158 51,038
BBz ERE Management fee received — 400
b) FEEEABZE (b) Compensation of key management personnel
FRAFEEBABZFHMAT : The remuneration of key management during the year
was as follows:
“TTRE _—ZTTNF
2005 2004
FETT FAT
HK$’000 HK$°000
55 Bi 18 A Short-term benefits 4,399 4,396
B 121 A Post-employment benefits 60 60
4,459 4,456
TEERABZHFHATFMES The remuneration of key management is determined
FREARBERTSBEEE o by the remuneration committee having regard to the

performance of individuals and market trends.
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34, HFEANLTZXS (&)

(c)

HEAEEMEREFEE RS
/m

AEERBRATEBRFERX
EEA S E 2 B8 ([FERE
HER)TEZRBERETK
& ot AEBAGREAT
BRG] Z hMAAE T 28K
NGIE S K

R EX()FF R EESN - AERE T
HEMBAREGHEREXGHE
Ko-BFERR  RAKEERSE
ZEBERME @ ZFEFIZEH
ERHBBYE=)

() AEERABEBKBRETE
FTRITBREXREZHE
B)AETHER  ERRE
f—RRIRITRE - EREF
RITRZH2ME  EFR
A RFEBRELEE
BEEE -

(i) AEEREETERSREE
ﬁﬁ%?ﬁ%@%’%%%
X HDRZE
EEQE@I%?%
BTIER -

B EXFEEEN  EFRAHE
BEMBIRIEGEREET IR HHE
AREFzKEWEERTE -

34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(c)

Transactions/balances with other state-controlled
entities in the PRC

The Group operates in an economic environment
currently predominated by entities directly or indirectly
owned or controlled by the PRC government (“state-
controlled entities”). In addition, the Group itself is
part of a larger group of companies under CASC which
is controlled by the PRC government.

Apart from the disclosure in (a) above, the Group also
conducts business with other state-controlled entities.
The directors consider those state-controlled entities
independent third parties so far as the Group's

business with them are concerned:

(i)  The Group has certain deposits placements,
borrowings and other general banking facilities
with certain banks, which are stated-controlled
entities in its ordinary course of business. In view
of the nature of those banking transactions, the
directors are of the opinion that separate

disclosure would not be meaningful.

(i)  The Group also has certain sales and purchases
transactions with certain customers and suppliers
in which, the directors are of the opinion that it is
impracticable to ascertain the identity of the
counterparties and accordingly whether the
transactions are with other state-controlled

entities

Except as disclosed above, the directors are of the
opinion that the transactions with other state-
controlled entities are not significant to the Group's
operations.
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SHBESER 35. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

RZZTREF=A=+AH ' ~XAFZH On 30 March 2006, Crownplus International Limited, a

B AR IE B R A R A Rl B Longyuan subsidiary of the Company, entered into a joint venture

Electric Group Corporation (8 % = agreement with Longyuan Electric Group Corporation, an

77) K Beijing Wan Yuan Industry independent third party and Beijing Wan Yuan Industry

Corporation (A &5t 2 i B 2 &) 5] 32 Corporation, a subsidiary of CALT, in respect of the building

—PARETERESER  #ELKE maintenance and operation of wind energy plants and

ERNEERRRE L EELE S - facilities in the Liaoning Province of the PRC.

REBEEREH R BREBRAR The total investment of the Group under the joint venture

#<37,520,0007T ° agreement amounted to RMB37,520,000.

BARGZHRBEHERARRARZ=F Details of the transaction were set out in the announcement

TRE=ZA=FTHRE - made by the Company on 30 March 2006.

FEMBATIRBEASTER 36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND

ASSOCIATES
R-ZEZRFE+_A=+—HAZKXKHE Details of the principal subsidiaries and associates of the
TEMBRARRBERTDEHRNT ¢ Group at 31 December 2005 are as follows:
ERTLEREZ
i/ #REF RAEZZERLL
Nominal value of Percentage of equity
issued ordinary FATHE FREELS
AT ETE share capital/ held by attributable TEXH
Name of company registered capital the Company to the Group Principal activities
% %

MEBAG

Subsidiaries

REBFMA T REE -

Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong:

FERARRBEARA 10,0007 7T 100 — DHRTER
(FImARETERAR)

China Aerospace HK$10,000 100 — Distribution of
Telecommunications Limited broadband business
(formerly known as CASTEL
Broadband Limited)

MBBEBARARF 11,600,000 7 - 0 DHEERBRARK

CASTEL Intelligent Transportation HK$11,600,000 — 70 Distribution of

System Limited

TS business
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36. EMBATIRBEATER @ 36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND

ASSOCIATES (Continued)

90

ERfTLEREZ

A/ #REE RAEZZERL
Nominal value of Percentage of equity
issued ordinary AATHE AREE(
AT & share capital/ held by attributable TEXH
Name of company registered capital the Company to the Group Principal activities
% %

MBAT (&)

Subsidiaries (Continued)

MAMBRLE (BE) R 10,000% 7 - 100 AHEFEH
(AIdmARES (B8 FRAR)

China Aerospace HK$10,000 — 100 Distribution of
Telecommunications (Hong Kong) broadband business
Limited
(formerly known as CASTEL
Broadband (Hong Kong) Limited)

MBFTERNRREERAR 8,000,000 70 — 70 REZK

CASTEL Qihua Hi-Tech Investments HK$8,000,000 — 70 Investment holding
Limited

BEETHRAA 30,001,000 ¢ — 100 HHITAEM

Hung Nien Electronics Limited HK$30,001,000 — 100 Distribution of

telecommunication
products

Rz A RAFE AV RATE

Registered and operating in the PRC:

I RRBERE (RI)BRAF 5,000,000/ 7 = 100 HERDHENER

CASIL Telecommunications HK$5,000,000 — 100 Manufacture and

(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.#

distribution of
telecommunication

products
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Name of company
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ASSOCIATES (Continued)

BETLERFZ
BE/HREF
Nominal value of
issued ordinary
share capital/
registered capital

kA#ZZEAL
Percentage of equity
FAEHE FRERES
held by attributable
the Company to the Group
% %

36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND

TEEE

Principal activities

HEBAR (£)
Subsidiaries (Continued)

REZFARAMBEMALREE : (B)

Registered and operating in the PRC: (Continued)

IEFEBABRAT
Beijing Qihua Communications
Co., Ltd.##

MEREE R BARAF
(Mt R BREERBRLA)
CASTEL Intelligent Transportation
System (Beijing) Ltd.#
(formerly known as Beijing Castel
Infotech Co., Ltd.)

MAMBRER (ER) FRA A4 (R17E
formerly known as f X #13 (3t R)
REHHRERAA)

PABEEBERMRAR (RI) AR

CASTEL Broadband (Shenzhen)
Ltd ##

1,239,000% 7T
US$1,239,000

8,000,000 7T

HK$8,000,000

A& #2,000,0007C

RMB2,000,000

5,000,000 7T
HK$5,000,000

— 100

— 100

— 100
— 100

PHEERBRGES
Distribution of

TS business

Distribution of

TS business

DHEHEFES

Distribution of
broadband

business

DHEFEES
Distribution of
broadband

business

21



B SRS M AL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BE-TTRFt-A=+-ALFE
For the year ended 31 December 2005

36. EMBATIRBEATER @ 36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND
ASSOCIATES (Continued)

ERfTLEREZ

miE/ #REF RAEZZERLL
Nominal value of Percentage of equity

issued ordinary AATHE AREE(
AT & share capital/ held by attributable TEXH
Name of company registered capital the Company to the Group Principal activities

% %

WEASR (2)
Subsidiaries (Continued)

WA REFBIFMA Y KAEE (B)
Registered and operating in the PRC: (Continued)

mAaBgeERA (R ARAA 1,000,000/ 7T — 100 DEBERBERES
CASTEL Intelligent Transportation HK$1,000,000 — 100 Distribution of
System (Shenzhen) Ltd. ITS business
mAERBACRY) BR QA 1,000,000/ 7T — 70 DB RRBERES
HK$1,000,000 — 70 Distribution of
ITS business
fARHERE ORI BB 2 A4 2,000,000 7T — 100 PDHEREGFEH
HK$2,000,000 — 100 Distribution of

broadband business

REMRERBAER DA AR #3,000,0007T — 36 DIHE R BRFETS
RMB3,000,000 — 36 Distribution of
ITS business
* i A RN ERKL © & Subsidiary set up during the year.
# R ZEAREMBEEMAE L ZZINE B # Wholly foreign-owned enterprises registered in the PRC.
% o
## R ZEARKEMBEFMELZ PIEE DR #i# Sino-foreign joint equity enterprises registered in the PRC.
% °
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ASSOCIATES (Continued)

ERfTREREZ

36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND

e/ #ERRE REAERZZER
Nominal value of Percentage of equity

issued ordinary NG| KEERESE
AT EE share capital/ held by attributable ~ EEXH
Name of company registered capital the Company to the Group Principal activities

% %

BEAT
Associates

R EARAMEZMALREE :
Registered and operating in the PRC:

mARE BN EXERAT 8,400,000 1 — 4 SER D HEAEm
Southern Telecommunication US$8,400,000 — 41 Manufacture and
Development Company Limited## distribution of
telecommunication
products
LERARERBAAR A4 AR #5,000,0007C — 21 DHBERBREREH
RMB5,000,000 — 21 Distribution of ITS
business
IEHERENEERR AR AR #211,610,0007 - 25 HARRER
RMB211,610,000 — 25 Not yet commenced

business

* L RRNFEAKL - RAFR @ BER *
A2 BT EE R AR®31,741,5007T °

Associate set up during the year. During the year, total injected capital
of the associate amounted to RMB31,741,500.

Being sino-foreign joint venture established in the PRC.

## R EAREMBGFMA S 2FINEER i
%o
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36. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND
ASSOCIATES (Continued)

36. EEMBATIRBEATER @

ECEP BRIz ARIN - REERA £

Except for the companies established in the PRC, the classes

924

L AR Z BRI BAEARIRITZE

Bt

o

@F%T&

BESEZERARA  LIBKRABMZIAS
BB AR MBERNT - HREREER
REHEEZTERARAEKTER
ZEEFEZEESMD - EFERR 0 &
SIEHMMB AR KB E AR ZER - &
SAHB/RITE ©

BEAFFE  MBARMEEITEM
EIHER °

of shares held by the Group in the above companies are

ordinary shares issued by those companies.

The above table lists the subsidiaries and associates of the
Company which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results or assets or form a substantial portion of
the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries and associates would, in the opinion of the

directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at

the end of the year.
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AATIZEEAESH 37. BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY
REHER ARRIZEEBEERE Balance sheet information of the Company at the balance
& sheet date includes:

—EFhE _—_TTNOF

2005 2004
F#EIT FAET
HK$’000 HK$000
EREEE Non-current assets
Y - BEMERE Property, plant and equipment 1,389 1,800
R B R R 2= Interests in subsidiaries 30 82,433
1,419 84,233
MENEE Current assets
B 5 & H b fE Gk Trade and other receivables 801 718
FE U B8 58 2 AR Amounts due from related companies 41 41
NGRS Amounts due from subsidiaries 159,567 112,126
WITERELRS Bank balances and cash 701 5,176
161,110 118,061
mEEE Current liabilities
B 5 R EM R K Trade and other payables 8,148 6,390
J& 1~ B8 A AR Amounts due to related companies 7,647 551
JEAS BT /B 2 Bl Amounts due to subsidiaries 8,047 1,561
BN —RRz BB Amount due to immediate holding company
b2 S/NETE Y of a shareholder — 7,096
R—FRNIHZEE Borrowings due within one year 20,945 20,945
44,787 36,543
ERBEE Net current assets 116,323 81,518
117,742 165,751
B K Capital and reserves
(LN Share capital 101,714 101,714
f# Reserves 16,028 64,037
117,742 165,751
ARARHE_ZETERAF+_A=+—H Loss of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2005
IEFE 2 E518 /48,007,000 7T (ZF amounted to HK$48,007,000 (2004: a profit of HK$428,000).

TP - % 428,000 7T) °
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FIVE YEARS' FINANCIAL SUMMARY

BE+-A=t+—-BHLEE

Year ended 31 December

B —TT 4 —TT—F —TTPNE —_BEBRE
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
FET FETT FET FET FETT
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$000
] Turnover 93,668 113,534 143,872 148,126 | 185,784
KAl (E518) % A (Loss) profit before
taxation (255,164) (406) 26 6,722 (29,874)
i I8 Taxation (249) (1,529) (1,079) (2,544) 510
REE (B18) & F (Loss) profit for the year ~ (255,413) (1,935) (1,053) 4,178 (29,364)
+=A=+—H
At 31 December

—EE—F BT —F —FTT-F —_FTNNF ZEBTARF
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
FET FETT FE T FET FETT
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$°000

AENKBE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
BEE Total assets 256,595 269,685 317,032 357,333 | 352,356
mEE Total liabilities (125,958)  (141,200) (173,938) (175,991)| (197,726)
DB R Minority interests (12,620) (10,747) (7,969) (796) (2,633)
BRES Shareholders’ funds 118,017 117,738 135,125 180,546 151,997







